
 

 

 

 

 

 
 

TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY 

COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

AGENDA PACKET 

 
For the Regular Meeting of  Wednesday 

 

June 1, 2016 

 
7:00 P.M. Regular Meeting 

 
Community Center 

1601 Discovery Bay Boulevard 

TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY  

A COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

      President – Bill Pease • Vice-President – Bob Leete • Director – Kevin Graves • Director – Mark Simon • Director – Chris Steele 



 
 

 
Town of Discovery Bay Board of Directors 
Meeting Agenda for June 1, 2016 - Pg.1 

 

          
 

 
 
 
  
                         
       
NOTICE OF THE REGULAR MEETING 
OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
OF THE TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY 
Wednesday June 1, 2016 
REGULAR MEETING 7:00 P.M. 
Community Center 
1601 Discovery Bay Boulevard, Discovery Bay, California 
Website address: www.todb.ca.gov 
 
REGULAR MEETING 7:00 P.M. 
A. ROLL CALL AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

1. Call business meeting to order 7:00 p.m. 
2. Pledge of Allegiance 
3. Roll Call 
  

B. PUBLIC COMMENTS (Individual Public Comments will be limited to a 3-minute time limit) 
During Public Comments, the public may address the Board on any issue within the District’s jurisdiction 
which is not on the agenda.  The public may comment on any item on the Agenda at the time the item is 
before the Board for consideration.  Any person wishing to speak must come up and speak from the podium.  
There will be no dialog between the Board and the commenter.  Any clarifying questions from the Board 
must go through the Chair. 
 

C. AREA AGENCIES REPORTS / PRESENTATION 
  1  Sheriff’s Office Report  
 2. CHP Report 

3. East Contra Costa Fire Protection District Report  
4. Supervisor Mary Piepho, District III Report 

 
D. COMMITTEE/LIAISON REPORTS 

1. Trans-Plan Report 
2.   County Planning Commission Report 
3. Code Enforcement Report 
4. Special Districts Report**  
**These meetings are held Quarterly 

 
E. CONSENT CALENDAR 

All matters listed under the CONSENT CALENDAR are considered by the District to be routine and will be 
enacted by one motion. 
1. Approval of DRAFT minutes of regular meeting for May 18, 2016 
2. Approve Register of District Invoices  

 
F. PRESENTATIONS 

1. Sergeant Williams-Cain County Animal Control Services regarding leash laws and issues related to 
animals at public parks 
 
 

TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY 
A COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

 

 

President – Bill Pease • Vice-President – Robert Leete • Director – Kevin Graves • Director – Mark Simon • Director – Chris Steele 
 

 

http://www.todb.ca.gov/


 
 

 
Town of Discovery Bay Board of Directors 
Meeting Agenda for June 1, 2016 - Pg.2 

 

 
 

G. BUSINESS AND ACTION ITEMS 
1. Discuss and receive input, comments and direction to the Proposed Fiscal Year 2016-17 and Fiscal 

Year 2017-18 Proposed DRAFT Operating, Capital and Revenue Budgets  
2. Consider approving a lease with Delta Seaweed Removal in the amount of $500.00 per month for the 

use of a vacant portion of the Plant No. 1 property for water weeds removed from the bays in the 
community 

3. Consider approving Resolution No. 2016-07 for the proposed Fire Hydrant Policy 
4. Accept the report of water conservation regulation, and consider establishing a voluntary conservation 

goal, and direct staff to revise Ordinance No. 25 
5. Authorize the General Manager to sign a contract for Construction Management Services for the 

Effluent Filtration Project 
 

H.  INFORMATIONAL ITEMS ONLY (NO ACTION NECESSARY) 
 
I. PRESIDENT REPORT AND DIRECTORS’ COMMENTS 
 
J. MANAGER’S REPORT – Discussion and Possible Action 
  
K. GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT – Discussion and Possible Action 
 
L. DISTRICT LEGAL COUNSEL REPORT 
 
M. SUB-COMMITTEE UPDATES – Discussion and Possible Action 
 
N. CORRESPONDENCE – Discussion and Possible Action  

1. Received – Discovery Bay Tennis - Pickleball 2016 Committee - 04-20-2016 
2. Received – Notice of Public Hearing – Land Use Permit LP 16-2001 establish a master take-out food 

establishment permit, Discovery Bay Shopping Center, allow a weekly outdoor farmers market, and 
up to 10 outdoor non-profit special events per year - 05-23-2016 

3. Received - Staff report for LP16-2001 Discovery Bay Shopping Center for the June 6, 2016 Zoning 
Administrator meeting 05-26-2016 
 

O. PUBLIC RECORD REQUESTS RECEIVED   
 
P. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS 
  
Q.  ADJOURNMENT     

1. Adjourn to the next regular meeting of June 15, 2016 starting at 7:00 p.m. at the Community Center 
located at 1601 Discovery Bay Boulevard.  
 

 
 
 
“This agenda shall be made available upon request in alternative formats to persons with a disability, as required 
by the American with Disabilities Act of 1990 (42 U.S.C. § 12132) and the Ralph M. Brown Act (California 
Government Code § 54954.2). Persons requesting a disability related modification or accommodation in order to 
participate in the meeting should contact the Town of Discovery Bay, at (925)634-1131, during regular business 
hours, at least twenty-four hours prior to the time of the meeting.” 
 
"Materials related to an item on the Agenda submitted to the Town of Discovery Bay after distribution of the 
agenda packet are available for public inspection in the District Office located at 1800 Willow Lake Road during 
normal business hours." 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 There are no written materials for  

 agenda items listed below: 
 
 

    
  C. AREA AGENCIES REPORTS / PRESENTATION 

   D. COMMITTEE/LIAISON REPORTS 

  F. PRESENTATIONS 

   Sergeant Williams-Cain County Animal Control Services regarding leash laws and issues  

   related to animals at public parks 

  G. BUSINESS AND ACTION ITEMS 

   G-5 Authorize the General Manager to sign a contract for Construction Management Services 

   for the Effluent Filtration Project - Will be provided prior to the meeting 

  H.  INFORMATIONAL ITEMS ONLY (NO ACTION NECESSARY) 

  I. PRESIDENT REPORT AND DIRECTORS’ COMMENTS 

  J. MANAGER’S REPORT – Discussion and Possible Action 

  K. GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT – Discussion and Possible Action 

  L. DISTRICT LEGAL COUNSEL REPORT 

  M. SUB-COMMITTEE UPDATES – Discussion and Possible Action 

  O. PUBLIC RECORD REQUESTS RECEIVED  

  P. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS 

   

 

 

 

 

TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY  

A COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

President – Bill Pease • Vice-President – Robert Leete • Director – Kevin Graves • Director – Mark Simon • Director – Chris Steele 



 

Town of Discovery Bay CSD Board of Directors 
Meeting Minutes for May 18, 2016 - Pg.1 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING 
OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
OF THE TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY 
Wednesday May 18, 2016 
REGULAR MEETING 7:00 P.M. 
Community Center 
1601 Discovery Bay Boulevard, Discovery Bay, California 
Website address: www.todb.ca.gov 
 
REGULAR MEETING 7:00 P.M. 
A. ROLL CALL AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

Call business meeting to order – 7:00 p.m.by President Pease 
Pledge of Allegiance – Led by Director Steele 
Roll Call – All Present 
 
Legal Counsel Attebery – Government Code Section 54954.2 allows a Board to add an item to the agenda 
under circumstances listed below: 

1. The Item came to the attention of the Board  after the agenda was posted, and 
2. The item requires the immediate attention of the Board 

The item is regarding the Byron Bethany Irrigation District detachment and the County administrator is 
requesting comments related to the action of reallocating taxes to East Contra Costa Fire Protection District 
or to Fire Protection services in general.  The Board of Supervisors must act on the negotiation side of the 
taxes prior to the detachment occurring before the item goes to LAFCO.  The Board of Supervisors is 
meeting on May 24

th
 to consider this item and there will not be a meeting prior to that date, therefore the 

item is added to this agenda for action under E-6.   
Motion by: Director Simon to add item E-6 Byron Bethany Detachment – to authorize the Board President 
to sign a letter on behalf of the District to the Contra Costa County Board of Supervisors regarding the 
County staff recommendation related to the Byron Bethany Detachment process.   
Second by: Director Graves 
Vote: Motion Carried – AYES: 5, NOES: 0 

 
B. PUBLIC COMMENTS (Individual Public Comments will be limited to a 3-minute time limit) 

There were 2 public comment speakers – 1) regarding the landscaping in Discovery Bay, landscaping 
along the wall on Highway 4, and the monitoring of the areas that are not within a Home Owner 
Association; 2) regarding battery type motors on Willow Lake.  

  
C. CONSENT CALENDAR 

All matters listed under the CONSENT CALENDAR are considered by the District to be routine and will be 
enacted by one motion. 
1. Approval of DRAFT minutes of special meeting for May 4, 2016 
2. Approval of DRAFT minutes of regular meeting for May 4, 2016 
3. Approve Register of District Invoices 
Motion by: Vice-President Leete to approve the Consent Calendar 
Second by: Director Simon 
Vote: Motion Carried – AYES: 5, NOES: 0 

TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY 
A COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

 

President – Bill Pease • Vice-President – Robert Leete • Director – Kevin Graves • Director – Mark Simon • Director – Chris Steele 
 

 

Agenda Item E-1

http://www.todb.ca.gov/


 

Town of Discovery Bay CSD Board of Directors 
Meeting Minutes for May 18, 2016 - Pg.2 

 
 

 
 
D. MONTHLY WATER AND WASTEWATER REPORT – VEOLIA 

1. Veolia Report – Month of April 2016 
Project Manager Berney Sadler – Provided the details of the April 2016 Monthly Operations Report.  
 

E. BUSINESS AND ACTION ITEMS 
1. Consider authorizing the Prop 218 notification for the proposed Water and Wastewater Rates and set 

July 20, 2016, for the Prop 218 Public Hearing 
Finance Manager Breitstein – Provided the details of the Water and Wastewater Rate Studies from Bartle 
Wells and Associates for the 5 year period beginning July 1, 2016 and ending June 2017. 
There were 4 public comment speakers 1) Regarding the capacity - Interim General Manager Kutsuris – 
Provided details regarding the capacity and that the wastewater rates are not for an expanded capacity and 
the Filtration Project is the driver for wastewater, which is required by the Regional Water Quality Control 
Board and is also part of the District permit. 2) Regarding rates increasing and water conservation; 3) 
Regarding the meters throughout Discovery Bay and the water and wastewater rates increasing.  Interim 
General Manager Kutsuris – Commented on the increasing regulations from the State, which placed 
requirements on the District in order to build infrastructure for the wastewater side.  Regarding the increase 
in rates for water that driver is the need for a new (Well No. 8), and the pending retirement of another Well.  
In terms of the water rates, over the past several years there has been an increased amount of money 
spent on emergency water repairs.  The move towards metering will benefit those that are not metered 
since the amount on a property tax bill is an average of heavy water use and those that conserve. The 
residents with a meter will receive a monthly water bill and be able to control their usage. 4) Whether the 
filtration project will improve water quality.  The board stated that there are different pipes for water and 
wastewater, and that the filtration system is for wastewater.  The Interim General Manager Kutsuris stated 
that the $7.4 million dollar project will improve what goes into the delta, that portion does not help what is 
coming into the pipes, whereas the district annual water quality report will show the quality of the water; 
that report is approved and will be in the mailboxes shortly.  The inclusion of Well No. 8 and the importance 
of that Well will be for reliability of the system.   
Motion by: Vice-President Leete direct staff to set a Public Hearing for July 20, 2016 on the adoption of the 
proposed rate increase(s) for the period FY 2016-17 through FY 2020-21; (2) Direct staff to advertise the 
notice of the Public Hearing once a week for two weeks prior to the date set for the Public Hearing in a 
newspaper of general circulation; and 3) Direct staff to prepare the necessary adoption resolution pursuant 
to the Proposition 218 Public Hearing. 
Second by: Director Simon 
Vote: Motion Carried – AYES: 5, NOES: 0 
2. Consider approving Resolution No. 2016-06 related to the November 8, 2016 election for the Board of 

Directors 
Interim General Manager Kutsuris – Provided the details regarding the November 8 election and there are 
two seats which are up for election, currently held by Board President Bill Pease and Director Mark Simon 
Motion by: Director Graves to move to accept the report and approve Resolution No. 2016-06 ordering the 
Board of Director elections on November 8, 2016, and the District’s specifications for the election. 
Second by: Director Steele 
Vote: Motion Carried – AYES: 5, NOES: 0 
3. Consider approving changes to the California Special District Association Bylaws 
Interim General Manager Kutsuris – Provided the details regarding the California Special District 
Association Bylaws and the recommendations to accept the bylaws. 
Motion by: Director Simon to accept the report regarding the proposed California Special District 
Association Bylaw changes and authorize the Board President to register a “yes” vote on behalf of the 
District. 
Second by: Vice-President Leete 
Vote: Motion Carried – AYES: 5, NOES: 0 
4. Consider approving the Contract with Luhdorff and Scalmanini, Consulting Engineers, in an amount of 

$20,405.00 for the update to the Urban Water Management Plan 
Interim General Manager Kutsuris – Provided the details regarding the State requirements for the 
preparation of the Urban Water Management Plan. The 2010 UWMP was adopted by this Board in January 
2016 and at that time it was recognized the need for the 2015 UWMP.  The original amount from Luhdorff 
and Scalmanini, Consulting Engineers was approximately $25,000 and was negotiated down to $20,405; 
the project should be complete in August of this year. 
 

Agenda Item E-1



 

Town of Discovery Bay CSD Board of Directors 
Meeting Minutes for May 18, 2016 - Pg.3 

 
 

 
Motion by: Director Simon to authorize the Interim General Manager to sign a contract in the amount of 
$20,405.00 with Luhdorff and Scalmanini Consulting Engineers for the preparation of the updated 2015 
Urban Water Management Plan.  
Second by: Vice-President Leete 
Vote: Motion Carried – AYES: 5, NOES: 0 
5. Consider approving Resolution No. 2016-07 for the Fire Hydrant Policy for the Town of Discovery 

Bay 
Interim General Manager Kutsuris – This item will be continued to the June 1, 2016 
6. Byron Bethany Detachment – Authorize letter to Contra Costa County 
Legal Counsel Attebery – Provided the details regarding the Byron Bethany Irrigation District detachment.  
The Board of Supervisors staff recommendation is going to be that the ad valorem tax that is received by 
BBID be reallocated to East Contra Costa Fire District.  There was discussion between the Board and 
Legal Counsel regarding the steps after the Board of Supervisors meeting on May 24

th
.  Legal Counsel 

stated that in order to detach property that the Cortese-Knox Act requires that the detachment be heard by 
LAFCO and that LAFCO make the determination that detachment is appropriate. 
There were 2 public comment speakers regarding the reallocation of taxes.  Legal Counsel Attebery stated 
that the reallocation of taxes is property taxes and those taxes are divided by a tax area.  There are 
different qualifying taxing entities that receive a portion of the 1%, there are 8 different taxing entities that 
include Schools, Fire, General Fund for the County, BBID, a multitude of services that are provided 
throughout the County here in Discovery Bay.  This case the Auditor-Controller takes the tax received by 
BBID and distributes proportionally to those qualifying entities and Discovery Bay is not an entity that 
receives a tax in that area.  The discussion continued with the Board regarding the funds and that the 
Cities have a legal responsibility to provide fire protection for the residents and that is the intent Staff will 
be bringing to the Board of Supervisors.  
Motion by: Vice-President Leete to authorize the Board President to sign a letter on behalf of the District to 
the Contra Costa County Board of Supervisors regarding the County staff recommendation related to the 
Byron Bethany Detachment process. 
Second by: Director Simon   
Vote: Motion Carried – AYES: 5, NOES: 0 
 

F.  INFORMATIONAL ITEMS ONLY (NO ACTION NECESSARY) 
 None 
 
G. PRESENTATIONS 
 
H. PRESIDENT REPORT AND DIRECTORS’ COMMENTS 

Director Graves – Provided his report and the details of the Contra Costa County Aviation Advisory 
Committee meeting on May 12, 2016 in regards to improving Vasco Road to Byron Highway and for the 
East Contra Costa County Fire Protection District meeting on May 2, 2016. 
Vice-President Leete – Provided the details of the East County Water Management meeting on May 12

th
 

regarding various State propositions. 
 

I. MANAGER’S REPORTS – Discussion and Possible Action 
None 
 

J. GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT – Discussion and Possible Action 
None 
 

K. DISTRICT LEGAL COUNSEL REPORT 
 Legal Counsel Attebery - Introduced a new associate with Neumiller and Beardslee, Andy Pinasco. 
 
L. SUB-COMMITTEE UPDATES – Discussion and Possible Action 

President Pease – Park and Recreation meeting May 18, 2016 discussion regarding the sign for the 
renaming of the Cornell Park Baseball field in honor of Darryl Weeden. 
 
  

 
 
 

Agenda Item E-1



 

Town of Discovery Bay CSD Board of Directors 
Meeting Minutes for May 18, 2016 - Pg.4 

 
 

M. CORRESPONDENCE – Discussion and Possible Action 
1. R – Letter from Hanson Bridgett LLP to East Contra Costa Fire Protection District regarding Legal 

Analysis Property Tax Revenue Transfers 04-29-2016 
2. R - Letter from Contra Costa County Office of the Sheriff regarding vehicular speeding 04-28-2016 
3. R - Letter & Brochure from Gary Phillips, Executive Vice-President regarding the Bob Murray, & 

Associates recruitment status update for the Town of Discovery Bay General Manager 
4. R - Letter from Contra Costa County Supervisor Piepho regarding Brentwood Agricultural Land Trust's 

Acquisition 
5. R - Contra Costa County Aviation Advisory Committee meeting minutes 03-10-2016 
6. R - Contra Costa County Aviation Advisory Committee meeting minutes 04-14-2016 
7. R - East Contra Costa Fire Protection District meeting minutes 04-04-2016 
Interim General Manager Kutsuris – Provided details regarding Contra Costa County Office of the Sheriff, 
an update on the Bob Murray recruitment, and the letter regarding Brentwood Agricultural Land Trust’s 
Acquisition on the Cecchini Property.  There was discussion between the Board and the Interim General 
Manager in regards to the development rights on the property. 
 

N. PUBLIC RECORD REQUESTS RECEIVED  
None 

 
O. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS  
 None 
 
P. ADJOURNMENT 

The meeting adjourned at 7:56 p.m. to the next Regular meeting of June 1, 2016 starting at 7:00 p.m. at 
the Community Center located at 1601 Discovery Bay Boulevard.  
 
 

//cmc – 05-20-16 
 http://www.todb.ca.gov/agendas-minutes 

 

Agenda Item E-1

http://www.todb.ca.gov/agendas-minutes


visco, 
,i- 

.a.   
JO 	

t:d 
.,. 	P;,.. 
est.1998 	• 

tiFOO\I  

Town of Discovery Bay 
"A Community Services District" 

AGENDA REPORT 

Meeting Date 

June 01, 2016 

Prepared By: 	Dina Breitstein, Finance Manager & Lesley Marable, 	r. 	nts Clerk 
Submitted By: 	Catherine Kutsuris, Interim General Manager 	--- 

Agenda Title 

Approve Register of District Invoices 

Recommended Action 

Staff recommends that the Board approve the listed invoices for payment 

Executive Summary 

District invoices are paid on a regular basis, and must obtain Board authorization prior to payment. Staff recommends 
Board authorization in order that the District can continue to pay warrants in a timely manner. 

Fiscal Impact: 
Amount Requested $ 193,120.19 
Sufficient Budgeted Funds Available?: Yes 	(If no, see attached fiscal analysis) 
Prog/Fund # 	See listing of invoices. Category: Operating Expenses and Capital Improvements 

Previous Relevant Board Actions for This Item 

Attachments 

Request For Authorization to Pay Invoices for the Town of Discovery Bay CSD 2015/2016 
Request For Authorization to Pay Invoices for the Discovery Bay Lighting & Landscape 
Request For Authorization to Pay Invoices for the Discovery Bay Lighting & Landscape 

District # 8 2015/2016 
District # 9 2015/2016 

AGENDA ITEM: E-2 



Vendor Name Invoice Number Description Invoice Date  Amount

Contra Costa County Reimbursement

Belson Outdoors, Inc. 138336 Litter Bag Refills (Z57,Z61) 05/05/16 $368.50

Commercial Tree Care 24806 Tree Pruning (Z57) 04/14/16 $2,530.00

Delta Debris Box Service 1185934 40Yd Green  (Z57,Z61) 04/30/16 $153.00

Henson Plumbing, Inc. 49968 Landscape Reimb (Z57) 05/24/16 $2,100.00

Tee Janitorial & Maintenance 8319 Janitorial Service May 2016 (Z57,Z61) 05/21/16 $80.00

Contra Costa County Sub-Total $5,231.50

Water
Aaron Goldsworthy 3 Training And Education 05/23/16 $300.00

Aflac 430267 Supplemental Insurance May 2016 05/25/16 $311.72

Alhambra 13710019 051316 Bottle Water Service 05/13/16 $8.31

Badger Meter 80006588 Beacon Cellular Data April 2016 05/12/16 $2,052.34

Bartle Wells Associates 1008D Water Rate Study 05/16/16 $1,115.35

Big Dog Computer BDC33221 High Speed Circuit Installation and Monthly Server Maintenance 05/01/16 $707.50

Big Dog Computer BDC33222 Misc. Service Requests 05/02/16 $135.90

Big Dog Computer BDC33223 Hardware Repair, Equipment For Board Meetings 05/04/16 $47.50

Big Dog Computer BDC33224 Misc. Service Requests 05/10/16 $77.17

Bill Pease MAY 2016 Expense Report May 2016 05/25/16 $138.00

Chris Steele MAY 2016 Expense Report May 2016 05/25/16 $138.00

County Of Contra Costa, Dept of Info Tec 10296 Data Processing May 2016 05/18/16 $19.40

Discovery Pest Control 179232 Pest Control 05/09/16 $27.20

Freedom Mailing Service, Inc 28930 Water Bill Processing April 2016 05/06/16 $994.98

J.W. Backhoe & Construction, Inc. 2574 Water Leak On Firwood Ct 05/03/16 $1,950.88

J.W. Backhoe & Construction, Inc. 2579 Water Leak On Beaver Ln 05/09/16 $6,015.00

J.W. Backhoe & Construction, Inc. 2580 Locate Water Services Dune Point Ct 05/16/16 $422.40

J.W. Backhoe & Construction, Inc. 2585 WWTP#1 Transported Steel Plates 05/23/16 $428.50

Kleinfelder, Inc. 1106297 Vehicle Storage Facility 05/10/16 $1,082.70

MailFinance N5938404 Quarterly Lease Postage Machine 05/16/16 $96.41

Mark Simon MAY 2016 Expense Report May 2016 05/25/16 $138.00

Neopost (Postage Account) 7900044908384658/516 Postage 05/15/16 $136.86

Neumiller & Beardslee 276794 General Services 04/27/16 $5,245.00

Office Depot 834067453001 Office Supplies 04/15/16 $31.99

Office Depot 834831844001 Office Supplies 04/19/16 $75.47

Office Depot 836366499001 Office Supplies 04/25/16 $31.45

Office Depot 836366500001 Office Supplies 04/23/16 $3.99

Office Depot 836869062002 Office Supplies 05/06/16 $77.68

Office Depot 836869489001 Office Supplies 04/28/16 $59.11

Office Depot 838261628001 Office Supplies 05/05/16 $137.76

Office Depot 838261689001 Office Supplies 05/05/16 $11.42

Office Team 45738745 Temporary Employee 05/10/16 $564.78

Office Team 45800874 Temporary Employee 05/18/16 $552.99

Pacific Gas & Electric 1521433231-2/051216 Electric & Gas Bill 04/12/16-05/11/16 05/12/16 $4,416.70

Pacific Gas & Electric 2943721807-5/051016 Electric & Gas Bill 04/08/16-05/09/16 05/10/16 $15,881.32

ReliaStar Life Insurance Company #JR52 457(B) 053116 457(b) 05/16/16-05/31/16 05/31/16 $392.27

Ricoh USA, Inc 5041632851 Photocopier 04/19/16 $80.98

Ricoh USA, Inc 5042223248 Photocopier 05/18/16 $110.42

Robert Leete MAY 2016 Expense Report May 2016 05/25/16 $187.84

Shred-It USA-Concord 9410757630 Shredding Service 05/19/16 $211.38

Some Gave All MAY 2016 Expense Report May 2016 05/25/16 $293.67

TASC 450775312003/061516 IRS Sec 125 Health Savings Account 06/01/16 $241.66

Tee Janitorial & Maintenance 8319 Janitorial Service May 2016 05/21/16 $285.60

Univar SJ743829 Chemicals Delivered 05/02/16 05/02/16 $281.05

Univar SJ743830 Chemicals Delivered 05/02/16 05/02/16 $188.71

Univar SJ745851 Chemicals Delivered 05/12/16 05/12/16 $277.04

Univar SJ745852 Chemicals Delivered 05/12/16 05/12/16 $172.65

Upper Case Printing, Ink. 10665 Utility Bills and Envelopes 05/12/16 $937.92

Water Sub-Total $47,094.97

Wastewater
Aflac 430267 Supplemental Insurance May 2016 05/25/16 $467.58

Alhambra 13710019 051316 Bottle Water Service 05/13/16 $12.46

Bartle Wells Associates 1008E Wastewater Rate Study 05/16/16 $660.00

Big Dog Computer BDC33221 High Speed Circuit Installation and Monthly Server Maintenance 05/01/16 $1,061.25

Big Dog Computer BDC33222 Misc. Service Requests 05/02/16 $203.85

Big Dog Computer BDC33223 Hardware Repair, Equipment For Board Meetings 05/04/16 $71.25

Big Dog Computer BDC33224 Misc. Service Requests 05/10/16 $115.75

Bill Pease MAY 2016 Expense Report May 2016 05/25/16 $207.00

Cascade Integration And Development 1118 SCADA System Upgrade 05/16/16 $13,937.25

Cascade Integration And Development 1119 SCADA System Upgrade 05/16/16 $2,619.00

Chris Steele MAY 2016 Expense Report May 2016 05/25/16 $207.00

Request For Authorization To Pay Invoices  (RFA)

For The Meeting On June 01, 2016 

Town of Discovery Bay CSD

For Fiscal Year’s 7/15 - 6/16

Agenda Item E-2



Cintas 185555256 Uniforms 05/11/16 $23.89

Cintas 185556143 Uniforms 05/18/16 $23.89

Cintas 185557011 Uniforms 05/25/16 $23.89

County Of Contra Costa, Dept of Info Tec 10296 Data Processing May 2016 05/18/16 $29.10

Discovery Pest Control 179057 WWTP#1 Pest Control 05/03/16 $70.00

Discovery Pest Control 179232 Pest Control 05/09/16 $40.80

J.W. Backhoe & Construction, Inc. 2576 Water Leak WWTP#1 05/04/16 $2,627.95

J.W. Backhoe & Construction, Inc. 2578 Raised Sewer Manholes 05/06/16 $11,350.00

Kleinfelder, Inc. 1106297 Vehicle Storage Facility 05/10/16 $1,624.06

MailFinance N5938404 Quarterly Lease Postage Machine 05/16/16 $144.62

Mark Simon MAY 2016 Expense Report May 2016 05/25/16 $207.00

Neopost (Postage Account) 7900044908384658/516 Postage 05/15/16 $205.29

Neumiller & Beardslee 276794 General Services 04/27/16 $7,877.50

Office Depot 834067453001 Office Supplies 04/15/16 $48.00

Office Depot 834831844001 Office Supplies 04/19/16 $113.20

Office Depot 836366434001 Office Supplies 04/26/16 $8.15

Office Depot 836366499001 Office Supplies 04/25/16 $47.18

Office Depot 836366500001 Office Supplies 04/23/16 $5.98

Office Depot 836869062002 Office Supplies 05/06/16 $116.51

Office Depot 836869489001 Office Supplies 04/28/16 $88.67

Office Depot 836869490001 Office Supplies 04/28/16 $7.26

Office Depot 838261628001 Office Supplies 05/05/16 $206.63

Office Depot 838261689001 Office Supplies 05/05/16 $17.12

Office Team 45738745 Temporary Employee 05/10/16 $847.18

Office Team 45800874 Temporary Employee 05/18/16 $829.49

Pacific Gas & Electric 1181942262-4/050916 Electric & Gas Bill 04/07/16-05/08/16 05/09/16 $3,762.03

Pacific Gas & Electric 7312115758-7/051216 Electric & Gas Bill 04/11/16-05/10/16 05/12/16 $30,398.98

ReliaStar Life Insurance Company #JR52 457(B) 053116 457(b) 05/16/16-05/31/16 05/31/16 $588.41

Ricoh USA, Inc 5041632851 Photocopier 04/19/16 $121.48

Ricoh USA, Inc 5042223248 Photocopier 05/18/16 $165.62

Robert Leete MAY 2016 Expense Report May 2016 05/25/16 $281.76

Shred-It USA-Concord 9410757630 Shredding Service 05/19/16 $317.08

Some Gave All MAY 2016 Expense Report May 2016 05/25/16 $440.51

Stantec Consulting Services Inc 1050049 WWTP Master Plan Update 05/18/16 $370.00

SWRCB 473198 Permit To Issue WDID Storm Number 05/25/16 $622.00

TASC 450775312003/061516 IRS Sec 125 Health Savings Account 06/01/16 $362.49

Tee Janitorial & Maintenance 8319 Janitorial Service May 2016 05/21/16 $428.40

Telstar Instruments, Inc. 85662 Scada System 04/18/16 $5,349.75

 

Wastewater Sub-Total $89,354.26

Community Center

Community Center Sub-Total $0.00

Grand Total $141,680.73

Agenda Item E-2



Vendor Name Invoice Number Description Invoice Date  Amount
Alhambra 13710019 051316 Community Center-Bottle Water Service 05/13/16 $45.71

Belson Outdoors, Inc. 138336 Litter Bag Refills 05/05/16 $302.12

Cintas 185555256 Uniforms 05/11/16 $40.05

Cintas 185555256 Community Center-Mats 05/11/16 $45.68

Cintas 185556143 Uniforms 05/18/16 $43.62

Cintas 185556143 Community Center-Mats 05/18/16 $45.68

Cintas 185557011 Uniforms 05/25/16 $40.05

Cintas 185557011 Community Center-Mats 05/25/16 $45.68

Delta Debris Box Service 1185934 40Yd Green 04/30/16 $150.00

Department of Justice 165985 Community Center-Pre Employment Screening 05/04/16 $147.00

Discovery Bay Lions Club Foundation 2 Community Center-Rental Cancellation 05/25/16 $50.00

Discovery Pest Control 180842 Community Center-Pest Control 05/09/16 $99.00

Henson Plumbing, Inc. 50847 Community Center-Service Call 05/05/16 $125.00

Office Depot 838585765001 Community Center-Office Supplies 05/09/16 $221.55

Pacific Gas & Electric 0869258994-1/050916 Electric & Gas Bill 04/07/16-05/08/16 05/09/16 $418.87

Pacific Gas & Electric 5702839598-6/051016 Community Center-Electric & Gas Bill 04/07/16-05/08/16 05/10/16 $1,361.44

Pacific Gas & Electric 5939734421-5/051616 Electric & Gas Bill 04/16/16-05/16/16 05/16/16 $7,689.37

Tee Janitorial & Maintenance 8319 Janitorial Service May 2016 05/21/16 $720.00

Tee Janitorial & Maintenance 8319 Community Center-Janitorial Service May 2016 05/21/16 $260.00

Town of Discovery Bay, CSD 9-900-000-002-6.02 Community Center-Water Bill 04/01/16-04/30/16 04/30/16 $39.06

Town of Discovery Bay, CSD 9-900-000-002-6.03 Community Center-Water Bill 04/01/16-04/30/16 04/30/16 $403.39

Town of Discovery Bay, CSD 9-900-000-002-7.02 Water Bill 04/01/16-04/30/16 04/30/16 $25.70

Town of Discovery Bay, CSD 9-900-000-004-2.01 Water Bill 04/01/16-04/30/16 04/30/16 $168.43

Town of Discovery Bay, CSD 9-900-000-004-2.02 Water Bill 04/01/16-04/30/16 04/30/16 $438.47

Town of Discovery Bay, CSD 9-900-000-004-2.03 Water Bill 04/01/16-04/30/16 04/30/16 $198.67

Town of Discovery Bay, CSD 9-900-000-004-2.04 Water Bill 04/01/16-04/30/16 04/30/16 $31.74

Town of Discovery Bay, CSD 9-900-000-004-2.05 Water Bill 04/01/16-04/30/16 04/30/16 $22.67

Town of Discovery Bay, CSD 9-900-000-004-2.06 Water Bill 04/01/16-04/30/16 04/30/16 $157.24

Town of Discovery Bay, CSD 9-900-000-004-2.07 Water Bill 04/01/16-04/30/16 04/30/16 $11.18

Town of Discovery Bay, CSD 9-900-000-004-2.08 Water Bill 04/01/16-04/30/16 04/30/16 $9.67

Town of Discovery Bay, CSD 9-900-000-004-2.09 Water Bill 04/01/16-04/30/16 04/30/16 $18.74

Town of Discovery Bay, CSD 9-900-000-004-2.10 Water Bill 04/01/16-04/30/16 04/30/16 $33.86

Town of Discovery Bay, CSD 9-900-000-004-4.01 Water Bill 04/01/16-04/30/16 04/30/16 $3.02

Town of Discovery Bay, CSD 9-900-000-004-4.02 Water Bill 04/01/16-04/30/16 04/30/16 $33.86

Town of Discovery Bay, CSD 9-900-000-004-4.03 Water Bill 04/01/16-04/30/16 04/30/16 $210.77

Town of Discovery Bay, CSD 9-900-000-004-4.04 Water Bill 04/01/16-04/30/16 04/30/16 $3.02

Town of Discovery Bay, CSD 9-900-000-004-4.05 Water Bill 04/01/16-04/30/16 04/30/16 $6.04

Town of Discovery Bay, CSD 9-900-000-012-0.01 Water Bill 04/01/16-04/30/16 04/30/16 $6.04

Town of Discovery Bay, CSD 458 Payroll Reimbursement April 2016 05/20/16 $30,078.54

Trugreen 46697275 Weed & Feed Plus Dimension 05/16/16 $1,685.00

U.S. HealthWorks 2904641-CA Community Center-Pre Employment Screening 04/29/16 $25.00

Watersavers Irrigation Inc. 1694608-00 Landscape Maintenance 05/12/16 $46.69

Total $45,507.62

Request For Authorization To Pay Invoices  (RFA)

For The Meeting On June 01, 2016

Town of Discovery Bay, D.Bay L&L Park #8

For Fiscal Year’s 7/15 - 6/16

Agenda Item E-2



Vendor Name Invoice Number Description Invoice Date  Amount

American Retrofit Systems 1180 Rewire Splash Pad Controller 05/23/16 $150.00

Belson Outdoors, Inc. 138336 Litter Bag Refills 05/05/16 $66.33

Bill Brandt Ford 147054 Oil Change 05/04/16 $47.89

Cintas 185555256 Uniforms 05/11/16 $40.05

Cintas 185556143 Uniforms 05/18/16 $43.63

Cintas 185557011 Uniforms 05/25/16 $40.05

Delta Debris Box Service 1185934 40Yd Green 04/30/16 $100.00

Pacific Gas & Electric 0403377952-3/050916 Electric & Gas Bill 04/07/16-05/08/16 05/09/16 $80.34

Sheredan Hart MAY 2016 Expense Report May 2016 05/23/16 $150.00

Tee Janitorial & Maintenance 8319 Janitorial Service May 2016 05/21/16 $280.00

Town of Discovery Bay, CSD 9-900-000-004-3.01 Water Bill 04/01/16-04/30/16 04/30/16 $134.56

Town of Discovery Bay, CSD 9-900-000-004-3.02 Water Bill 04/01/16-04/30/16 04/30/16 $262.17

Town of Discovery Bay, CSD 9-900-000-004-3.03 Water Bill 04/01/16-04/30/16 04/30/16 $177.50

Town of Discovery Bay, CSD 459 Payroll Reimbursement April 2016 05/20/16 $4,359.32

Total $5,931.84

Request For Authorization To Pay Invoices   (RFA)

For The Meeting On June 01, 2016

Town of Discovery Bay, D.Bay L&L Park #9 (Ravenswood)

For Fiscal Year’s 7/15 - 6/16

Agenda Item E-2



iscol„. -0:4.  
.,- 	-,,,„ 
0 	> 

"
, 

•
i-4 	A.1 

,est,1998  , 

4tIP 	‘''' 

Town of Discovery Bay 
"A Community Services District" 

AGENDA REPORT 

Meeting Date 

June 01, 2016 

Prepared By: 	Dina Breitstein, Finance Manager 
Submitted By: Dina Breitstein, Finance Manager --- 

Agenda Title 

Fiscal Year 2016-17 and Fiscal Year 2017-18 Proposed DRAFT Operating, Capital and Revenue Budgets 

Recommended Action 

Discuss and Receive Input and Comments and Direction to the Proposed Fiscal Year 2016-17 and Fiscal Year 2017-18 
Proposed DRAFT Operating, Capital and Revenue Budgets. 

Executive Summary 

The preparation of the Proposed DRAFT Fiscal Year 2016-17 Operating, Capital and Revenue Budgets has been 
ongoing for the past few months. The Finance Committee has met and reviewed the proposed spending plans and 
revenue estimates. 

For this coming fiscal year, the Budget document continues to reflect the same two-year forecast as has been the case 
for the past two budget cycles. Staff has found the two-year budget process to be extremely beneficial for longer term 
planning purposes. The Capital Improvement Program continues to be a five-year plan allowing staff to more accurately 
plan for future capital expenses. While the Board is presented with a two year budget, only the upcoming fiscal year 
budget will be adopted. Each successive year's budget will result in the adoption of that year's budget prior to the next 
fiscal year. 

The FY 2016-17 unconstrained projected water and wastewater expenditures are $8,543,152, not including fiscal 
constraints for the required NPDES mandated Title 22 Filtration project in the amount of $7,070,740, and the Water 
Meter Project $3,000,000 for a total of $18,613,892. The Filtration and Water Meter projects are constrained, indicating 
that there is not an identified revenue source for those projects. Once financing has been identified, the district will then 
be prepared to match expenditures with anticipated revenues of $18,613,892. The current projected Operating Budget 
for FY 2016-17 is 10% more than the current year budget. Overall, the Operating budget is projected at $6,926,152. 
The current year adopted Operating budget is $6,201,443. 

Revenues for the enterprise funds are not sufficient in providing operating capital into the coming year. This is due to 
the ongoing conservation efforts of our water resource, the maintenance of our infrastructure and the need for state 
mandated capital improvements. Bartle Wells and Associates has completed a water and wastewater rate study that 
would increase our rates for the FY 2016-2017 year by 15% for water and 11% for wastewater. 

The Five (5) Year Capital Improvement Program Budget was prepared using the Water and Wastewater Master Plans 
as the primary project list. For FY 2016-17, the proposed CIP is $11,687,740. 

The Parks, Landscape and Recreation budgets will continue to be constrained. 

The next steps in the process are the Budget Adoption by the Board of Directors on June 15, 2016. If necessary, the 
Board could delay adoption until Wednesday July 6, 2016 if additional time is needed or if additional information is 
warranted. 

Fiscal Impact: 
Amount Requested None at this time. 
Sufficient Budgeted Funds Available?: (if no, see attached fiscal analysis) 
ProglFund # Category: 

Previous Relevant Board Actions for This Item 

Attachments 

1. FY 2016-17 and FY 2017-18 Operating, Five Year Capital Improvement Program, and Revenue Budgets 

AGENDA ITEM: G-1 



Town of Discovery Bay Community Services District
Contra Costa County, California

FISCAL YEAR 2016-18
OPERATING AND CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM

PROPOSED BUDGET

Agenda Item G-1



Town of Discovery Bay Community Services District
Contra Costa County, California
Fiscal Year(s) 2016-2018 Budget

Mission Statement

Provide effective and fiscally responsible municipal services in a manner which
promotes a high standard of community life with a focus on the environment and the

Delta in partnership with the community.

Board of Directors
Bill Pease, President

Robert Leete, Vice President
Kevin Graves, Director
Mark Simon, Director
Chris Steele, Director

District Management
Catherine Kutsuris, Interim General Manager

Rod Attebery, District Counsel
Dina Breitstein, Finance Manager

Virgil Koehne, Water and Wastewater Manager
Brian Miller, Parks and Landscape Manager

The Town of Discovery Bay Community Services District

1800 Willow Lake Road
Discovery Bay, CA 94505

925-634-1131
www.todb.ca.gov

*Photo’s in this document are courtesy of Bill Klipp http://www.wkimages.net/

Agenda Item G-1



Town of Discovery Bay Community Services District
Contra Costa County, California
Table of Contents

Topic Page
Town of Discovery Bay CSD- Finance
Managers Transmittal Letter

4-8

Town of Discovery Bay CSD – At a Glance 10-12

Town of Discovery Bay CSD – Salary & Wages 13-15

Town of Discovery Bay CSD – Revenues-
Where The Money Comes From

17-19

Town of Discovery Bay CSD – Reserves 20

Town of Discovery Bay CSD – Operations &
Maintenance

21-24

Town of Discovery Bay CSD – Capital
Improvement Program

25-27

Town of Discovery Bay CSD – Parks &
Landscape Reserves

29

Town of Discovery Bay CSD – Parks &
Landscape Zone 8

30-33

Town of Discovery Bay CSD - Parks &
Landscape Zone 9

34-37

Town of Discovery Bay CSD – Recreation &
Community Center

38-42

Town of Discovery Bay CSD – All in Once
Place

44-63

Town of Discovery Bay CSD - Appendix 65-67

Page 3
Agenda Item G-1



Town of Discovery Bay Community Services District
Contra Costa County, California

June 1, 2016

Dear Board of Directors,

I am pleased to submit to the Town of Discovery Bay Board of Directors the Town’s financial plan for the

fiscal period July 1, 2016 through June 30, 2018. The annual Revenue, Operating and Capital

Improvement Program budgets are the planning tools utilized by staff and the Board to track revenues

and expenditures over the respective forecast period.

For the FY 2016/2018 planning horizon, staff continues to prefer the two-year budget format which

allows for improved budgetary forecasts. While a two-year budget is presented, the Board only adopts

the first year of the Budget, and each successive budget is adopted annually. The second year of the

Operations and Maintenance budget (O&M) and the remaining four years of the CIP are included in the

document but not necessarily included in the discussion below.

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM

This year’s CIP is limited in scope and size, District staff has reviewed the previous year’s CIP project

listing and reduced the CIP listing for this fiscal year by the following: $2.4M for district offices, $750K

for replacing the 8 inch mainline, $4M for plant 1 rehabilitation. The plant 1 rehabilitation is a project

that the District would like to evaluate further.

The first major project planned is the immediate need to construct a Title 22 wastewater tertiary

treatment. This project does not have a revenue source and is state mandated. Date specific times and

milestones for this project have been established through the Town’s NPDES permit and must be

complied with throughout the planning and construction processes. The filtration project is

programmed to cost $7.07M. The Board will be spending the early part of this Fiscal Year identifying

funding for this project. The Budget currently does not provide a revenue source for this project.

The second major project in FY 2016-2017 is the Water Meter Project. The District has begun the water

meter roll out project for the other 3,800 homes that are not currently on the metered system. District

staff has been surveying properties around Discovery Bay and placing the properties in 6 distinct

categories from standard to more difficult. Upon completion of the surveyed properties the board of

directors will be presented with the results and recommendations. The planned process for this state

mandated project is; July 2017 the District will begin customer outreach, the bid process will begin in

late summer early fall, construction to begin in early November 2016. The estimated completion of this

project is spring 2017.

Page 4
Agenda Item G-1



The Infrastructure Replacement Fund continues to be supported annually. This fund provides long term

resources for future capital asset replacement in the areas of buildings, vehicles, equipment, as well as

underground infrastructure. The ongoing programming of these funds will play a critical role in the

Town’s ability to plan for its long term financial needs. Since the fund was established in Fiscal

2011/2012, $2.376 million has been placed into the capital replacement fund. In FY 2016/2017, an

additional $709,000 is programmed to be added, bringing total contributions (less withdrawals) to

$3.085 million.

OPERATION & MAINTENANCE

The operation and maintenance budget in the past has been reasonably flat year over year. This next

fiscal year 2016-2017 there will be a 10% increase. This increase is in the following budget categories:

salary & wages; due to 2 additional staff, insurances due to increased staff costs, additional water &

wastewater facility Improvements & operations, consulting costs to evaluate our water and wastewater

masterplans, and lastly the renewal of our 5 year contract with Veolia Water. Veolia water remains the

Districts water and wastewater operators. Veolia Water maintains over sixty (60) miles of water mains

in seven (7) residential developments: Discovery Bay West (Village 1, 2, 3 and 4, and Ravenswood); and

two (2) of the older developments (Discovery Bay Proper and Centex). Currently, the District owns and

operates six (6) water production wells that are located throughout the District and are capable of

producing five million gallons of domestic water per day. Veolia also sustains Wastewater collection,

treatment and distribution services to approximately 5,800 homes and businesses located in the town.

The wastewater treatment process goes through two (2) separate conveyance systems; Plant 1 and

Plant 2.

Throughout the budget document, the Board and public will be presented with a complete financial

outlook of the district’s finances relative to operating expenses and the day-to-day expenditures

necessary to operate the district in a prudent and resourceful manner. As is customary, this year’s

budget also includes a Capital Improvement Program that continues to address the long-term capital

needs of the District. The August 2012 Board action establishing the Discovery Bay Public Financing

Authority continues to play an essential role in addressing many of those needs. The initial $14.1 million

program has been completed and all of the proceeds from the bond have been expended.

DISCUSSION

The Town of Discovery Bay will be ending FY 2015-2016 with a number of accomplishments. From an

operational standpoint, the Town continues to operate efficiently and in a manner that is financially

prudent. The past fiscal year witnessed a number of milestones, including the continuing maturation of

the Community Centers Recreation Services by continuing to maintain community based age

appropriate programs, activities and special events as well as focusing on future program development

utilizing our town assets comprised of: The Tennis Complex, Aquatics Facilities, Community Center,

Contract Services and Special Events.

Page 5
Agenda Item G-1



The Landscaping department will be focusing on implementing Weather-Trac Irrigation Network

throughout Discovery Bay and exploring “wetting” and other water based alternatives to help aid in the

efficient use of irrigation.

The four year drought continues to envelop the state and Discovery Bay would ask its residents to

maintain a 20% conservation of our water resources throughout the next fiscal year. This percentage

was derived from our Urban Water Management plan and coincides with the Capital Improvement

Program for future maintenance, development and water supply therein. If we as a District do not meet

the 20% conservation goal the District will have to move forward some of the projected future

infrastructure projects. This would be costly to the district as it would not allow us to build up monies in

reserves overtime to be able to pay for these Capital assets.

As a result revenues will be significantly lower, with the possible use of reserves to augment the loss of

revenue for FY 2015-2016. The use of reserves to cover revenue loss into FY 2016-2017 may not be

sustainable. Bartle Wells Associates has conducted a comprehensive water and wastewater rate study

to help lead the District through these economic and climatic challenges. That item has been presented

to the Board of Director’s for a Proposition 218 hearing to be held July 20, 2016. The proposed water

rate increase for fiscal year 16/17 is 15%, 15% for FY 17/18 and 12% for FY 2019 through 2021 and the

proposed wastewater increase of 11% for fiscal year 16/17, 11% 17/18, 4% for FY 2019 through 2021.

The BWA rate study was determined upon projected annual expenditures for the District Operating,

Capital and Capital Replacement budgets for the next five (5) fiscal years. Additionally, this rate study

and associated proposed rate adjustment(s) does not include any allowances for potential future

development. The rates only provide for current operations and maintenance, necessary existing facility

capital improvements, and the infrastructure and vehicle replacement funds.

The Water Rate Study conducted includes financing costs for Well 8, increased costs due to operations,

maintaining current infrastructure, new staff for customer service and water services, and conservation

costs to maintain our current and future infrastructure. This equates to an increase of $4.90 per month.

With this increase Discovery Bay remains at the bottom of the survey of the 13 surrounding agencies

with an estimated monthly bill of $37.56.

The Wastewater Rate Study conducted includes increase costs due to the management and

maintenance of highly technical plant operations, assumed financing of $7.4 million for the Filter project

over 30 years, to support the needs of higher level of treatment, and the reduction in metered

commercial sewer flow due to the drought. This equates to an increase of $6.81 per month. With an

average bill of $68.78 per month.

As indicated by the surveys included in the BWA study, Discovery Bay has a substantially lower water

rate of the agencies surveyed, and the wastewater rates are competitive. When blended together, the

overall rates paid by Discovery Bay residents are the below the median of the Thirteen (13) agencies

surveyed.

Page 6
Agenda Item G-1



Starting in FY 2016-2017, the Town will embark on a water meter roll-out system. Planning is currently

on course, and community outreach programs should be set to begin this summer and into early fall. At

this point, it appears that the remaining 3,800+/- unmetered properties will be metered by the end of FY

2016-2017.

For Fiscal Year 2016/2017, the Budget summary is as follows:

Adopted FY 2015/2016 Operating and Capital

Improvement Program Budget

Proposed FY 2016/2017 Operating and Capital

Improvement Program Budget

Total O&M Budget $5,374,443 Total O&M Budget $6,097,152

Debt Service $827,000 Debt Service $829,000

Contribution to
Reserves

$0 Contribution to Reserves $0

Capital Budget $3,295,000 Capital Budget $908,000

Proposed Financing for
CIP projects

$7,070,740 Proposed Financing for
CIP projects

$10,070,740

Infrastructure
Replacement Fund

$525,000 Infrastructure
Replacement Fund

$709,000

Grand Total Expense
Budget

$17,092,183 Grand Total Expense
Budget

$18,613,892

Grand Total Revenue $17,092,183 Grand Total Revenue $18,613,892

The Operating and Maintenance (O&M) section of the budget is proposed to be $6,923,152 (included

debt service) for the coming fiscal year. A proposed increase of 10% over current year budget (FY

2015-2016) is projected. Areas of spending in the proposed O&M Budget include an accurate reflection

of expenditures based upon past years’ historical data, as well as current and future contractual

obligations.

We look forward to continuing our ongoing partnership with Veolia Water. Subsequently, staff recently

completed the process of negotiating a 5 year contract extension, as provided for in the initial contract.

The renewal process was extensive, and both parties have had an opportunity to review and discuss

operational needs moving into the next five year cycle.

The Capital Improvement Program (CIP) proposes expenditures of $11,687,740 with a large portion of

those needs derived from the Water and Wastewater Master Plan studies. Those studies have been

previously accepted by the Board of Directors during FY 2011/2012, and are budgeted for review and

update in FY 2016/2017. As previously discussed, many of the projects contained in those plans are

either complete, in design, under construction or need further review. FY 2016/2017 will continue to be

a busy year as we begin the projects that have been required.

Page 7
Agenda Item G-1



As noted previously in this transmittal letter, this budget continues to fund the Infrastructure

Replacement funds for above and below ground infrastructure needs. The addition of the Infrastructure

Replacement Fund was specifically addressed and again recently noted as an essential component to the

budget by the District’s independent auditors. As of June 2016 $2,376,347 is currently in that fund for

future capital replacement needs with a finalized number to be calculated at year end.

The key to the preparation of this budget is to ensure all carry-over projects are properly accounted for,

that revenue projections are based upon historic and anticipated revenues, and that spending is prudent

and sensible. As the end of the Fiscal Year is June 30, 2016, staff will incorporate the final

encumbrances into the document once the actual carry-over figures are determined, most likely in

September once the County closes out their books.

The primary sources of revenues are derived from Property Tax charges for water and wastewater

usage, charges for commercial sewer and water, and charges for residential water service. The

remaining revenue sources can be attributed to miscellaneous reimbursements, charges and fees. In

Parks and Landscape, revenues are generated by Landscape Zones 8 and 9, as well as with landscape

contracts with Contra Costa County for County Zones 57, 61. Zone 8 revenues are expected to increase

by $22,000 to $514,207 and Zone 9 revenues are expected to increase $14,000 to $128,000.

The amount of the contribution to reserves will be known once FY 2015/2016 is closed out. While a

year end surplus of revenues over expenditures is hoped for, water revenues may derail the overall

revenue stream, necessitating an even larger draw from the water enterprise. Once that amount is

identified, that surplus will be transferred into the general reserve account. As of today, the General

Reserve Account contains $4.4M, well above the $3.0M threshold established by the Board.

I am pleased to present a budget where staffing levels meet projected needs, and where service levels

continue to improve. More importantly, however, it continues our multi-year process of ensuring that

the District’s infrastructure needs are met while offering a strategic look at the overall assets of the

District.

I would like to thank and acknowledge Directors Mark Simon and Bob Leete for their contributions and

assistance in the preparation of the FY 2016/2017 annual operating, capital and revenue budgets. The

committee completed their work and recommended the proposed budget be submitted to the Board of

Directors for consideration and eventual adoption.

I would also like to thank the entire Board of Directors for their support over the past fiscal year. In

preparing for the next fiscal year and continuing into the future I expect that District will continue to

remain resourceful, innovative, and successful.

Respectfully submitted,

Dina Breitstein
Finance Manager

Page 8
Agenda Item G-1



Town of Discovery Bay Community Services District
Contra Costa County, California

Town of Discovery Bay CSD
Organization

 At a Glance
 Salary & Wages
 Organizational Chart
 Authorized Positions

Page 9
Agenda Item G-1



Town of Discovery Bay Community Services District
Contra Costa County, California

The Town of Discovery Bay Community Service District: At a Glance

Discovery Bay was established in the early 1970’s as a weekend and summer resort community. Today,

Discovery Bay has evolved into a thriving year-round home for more than 13,000 residents who enjoy

small-town living against the backdrop of over 1,200 miles of Delta waterways. Discovery Bay boasts a

full-service marina, three (3) public schools, one (1) private school, as well as two (2) shopping centers

and a planned business park. However, this small town is no longer limited to Delta waterfront homes; it

has developed into a community that provides something for everyone. Discovery Bay offers gated

waterfront homes as well as Country Club homes located on a world-class golf course designed by Mike

Asmundson. There are two (2) gated communities; Lakeshore and The Lakes, as well as nearby

Ravenswood, a community planned around a public park.

The approximately 9 square mile area known as the Town of Discovery Bay Community Services District

(TODBCSD) was formed in 1997 following a vote of the people to form an Independent Special District

with the purpose of providing essential public services to its residents. The Contra Costa County Local

Agency Formation Commission (LAFCO) has authorized the TODBCSD the responsibility of providing the

following special services to the residents of Discovery Bay:

 Water supply collection, treatment, and distribution

 Wastewater collection, treatment and distribution

 Parks and Landscape Maintenance

 Recreational Activities

District Form of Government

California’s Independent Special Districts are legislatively authorized pursuant to California Government

Code Sections 61000-61850. The Town of Discovery Bay Community Services District is governed by an

elected five (5) member Board serving staggered four (4) year terms. The Board employs a General

Manager to administer the day to day operations of the District.

Page 10
Agenda Item G-1



Population

The 2015 census shows the total population in Discovery Bay to be 15,277 people.

Water Services

The Town of Discovery Bay CSD owns and maintains over sixty (60) miles of water mains in seven (7)

residential developments: Discovery Bay West (Village 1, 2, 3 and 4, and Ravenswood); and two (2) of the

older developments (Discovery Bay Proper and Centex). Currently, the District owns and operates six (6)

water production wells that are located throughout the District and are capable of producing five million

gallons of domestic water per day. The raw water is then treated in two (2) water treatment facilities

with water storage capacity of 2.5 million gallons of treated water for customer distribution. The total

water requirements of Discovery Bay are currently about 1,300 million gallons per year, which equates to

an average daily demand of 3.6 million gallons per day.

Wastewater Services

The District provides wastewater collection, treatment and distribution services to approximately 5,800

homes and businesses located in the town. The wastewater treatment process goes through two (2)

separate conveyance systems; Plant 1 and Plant 2. Wastewater Treatment Plant 1 is located just north of

Highway 4, within the Discovery Bay Development area. Wastewater Treatment Plant 2 is located south

of Highway 4 at the Town’s eastern boundary. The two (2) plants are interconnected and are dependent

upon each other for various functions.

In order to facilitate and transport the raw wastewater to the main wastewater treatment, the District

utilizes 15 wastewater lift stations to move the waste through 50 miles of sewer mains. The plants are

capable of producing an average of 1.8 million gallons of wastewater per day. The wastewater treatment

plants currently include an influent pump station, influent screening, secondary treatment facilities using

oxidation ditches, and ultraviolet (UV) disinfection prior to discharging the treated water into Old River.

The water and wastewater facilities are operated and maintained by Veolia Water N.A. under a multi-year

agreement with the TODBCSD.

Parks and Landscaping Services

The District maintains all the public parks and publically owned landscaped areas in Discovery Bay. Every

budget year, the Board of Directors establishes priorities to improve the landscape areas of Discovery Bay.

The landscape areas in Discovery Bay are broken down into five (5) landscape zones. Two (2) of those

zones are owned by the TODBCSD, with the remaining three (3) owned by Contra Costa County, and

maintained under contract by the District. The five Landscaping & Lighting zones are:

Page 11
Agenda Item G-1



Discovery Bay Landscape & Lighting Zone #8:
Zone 8 is owned and maintained by the Town of Discovery Bay CSD. This zone includes the landscape
streetscape frontages along Highway 4, Clipper Drive, Discovery Bay Boulevard, Willow Lake Road, and a
variety of smaller landscaped areas. Cornell Park & Roberta Fuss Tot Lot are also included in this zone.

Discovery Bay Landscape & Lighting Zone #9 (Ravenswood):
Zone 9 is owned and maintained by the Town of Discovery Bay CSD. This zone includes the landscape
streetscape frontages along Wilde Drive and Poe Drive. Ravenswood Park is also included in this zone.

Contra Costa County Landscape & Lighting Zone #35:
Zone 35 is owned by Contra Costa County; but is maintained by Town Of Discovery Bay CSD. The zone
includes the landscaped median islands on Bixler Road at the intersection of Highway 4, and a pedestrian
pathway from the Sandy Cove Shopping Center to Newport Drive. There are also included two pedestrian
bridges along the path.

Contra Costa County Landscape & Lighting Zone #57:
Zone 57 is owned by Contra Costa County; but is maintained by Town Of Discovery Bay CSD. This zone
includes all landscaped streetscape frontages in and outside of the Centex Development, along Highway
4, a portion of Bixler Road, and two (2) small parking areas. Regatta Park is also included in this zone.

Contra Costa County Landscape & Lighting Zone #61:
Zone 61 is owned by Contra Costa County; but is maintained by Town Of Discovery Bay CSD. This zone

includes landscaped streetscape frontages along a major portion of Bixler Road, Point of Timber Road, the

Park & Ride lot, a portion of Newport Drive, Preston Drive and Slifer Drive. Slifer Park is also included in

this zone.

Recreation Services
The Town of Discovery Bay Community Services District is also responsible for providing recreational

activities to the residents of the District. The Community Center opened its doors to the public on

January 2, 2014. The Center offers a wide variety of programs for all ages and will continue to develop

programming that will stimulate, educate and enrich the lives of people within Discovery Bay and that is

complemented by a system of parks, recreation areas and other facilities aimed to encourage

recreational and leisure time activities.

Page 12
Agenda Item G-1



Town of Discovery Bay Community Services District
Contra Costa County, California
Authorized Positions

FY 2015-2018 Current and Proposed Positions

Position Title FY 2015-2016 FY 2016-2017 FY 2017-2018

Office Assistant 1 1 1

Administrative
Assistant

2 2 2

Executive Assistant 1 1 1

Project Analyst 0 *1 1

Accountant 1 1 1

Water Services
Technician I

0 *1 1

Water Services
Technician II

1 1 1

Parks & Maintenance
Worker I

2 2 2

Parks & Maintenance
Worker II

3 3 3

Recreation Programs
Coordinator

1 1 1

Parks & Landscape
Manager

1 1 1

Water & Wastewater
Manager

1 1 1

Finance Manager 1 1 1

General Manager 1 1 1

Board of Directors 5 5 5

Total Positions 21 23 23

*The Town of Discovery Bay would like to propose two (2) new positions; a projects analyst and a Water
Services Technician I. The project analyst would handle project specific duties as well as utility billing for
the new metered customers. The Water Services Technician would be working with the new metered
customers during the water meter roll out project and assist in maintaining the meter system for the
new 3,800 utility customers.

Page 13
Agenda Item G-1



Town of Discovery Bay Community Services District
Contra Costa County, California
Salary & Wages

The Town of Discovery Bay lies within the metropolitan statistical areas of San Francisco/Oakland/San
Jose. However, it is geographically closer to the farmlands of the central valley and the cities of
Brentwood, Stockton and Tracy. The proximity to the employment centers of the Bay Area and those of
the Central Valley determine the labor pool from which the District recruits its workers. In order to
maintain a qualified and motivated workforce, it is necessary to provide a salary and compensation
package that is commensurate within industry norms and within the financial means of the District.

Hourly Bimonthly Monthly Annual Hourly Bimonthly Monthly Annual

Office Assistant 131 16.78$ 1,454$ 2,909$ 34,904$ 20.98$ 1,818$ 3,636$ 43,629$

Parks & Maintenance Worker I 131 16.78$ 1,454$ 2,909$ 34,904$ 20.98$ 1,818$ 3,636$ 43,629$

Water Services Technition I 131 16.78$ 1,454$ 2,909$ 34,904$ 20.98$ 1,818$ 3,636$ 43,629$

Projects Analyst 131 16.78$ 1,454$ 2,909$ 34,904$ 20.98$ 1,818$ 3,636$ 43,629$

Parks & Maintenance Worker II 138 19.95$ 1,729$ 3,457$ 41,489$ 24.93$ 2,161$ 4,322$ 51,862$

Administrative Assistant 139 22.50$ 1,772$ 3,554$ 42,527$ 25.56$ 2,215$ 4,430$ 53,158$

Executive Assistant 148 25.53$ 2,213$ 4,426$ 53,110$ 31.92$ 2,766$ 5,532$ 66,387$

Recreation Programs Coordinator 148 25.53$ 2,213$ 4,426$ 53,110$ 31.92$ 2,766$ 5,532$ 66,387$

Accountant 148 25.53$ 2,213$ 4,426$ 53,110$ 31.92$ 2,766$ 5,532$ 66,387$

Water Services Technition II 150 26.83$ 2,325$ 4,650$ 55,799$ 33.53$ 2,906$ 5,812$ 69,748$

Finance Manager 517 29.69$ 2,573$ 5,146$ 61,755$ 40.08$ 3,474$ 6,947$ 83,370$

Parks & Landscaping Manager 517 29.69$ 2,573$ 5,146$ 61,755$ 40.08$ 3,474$ 6,947$ 83,370$

Water & Wastewater Manager 517 29.69$ 2,573$ 5,146$ 61,755$ 40.08$ 3,474$ 6,947$ 83,370$

General Manager 541 53.70$ 4,654$ 9,308$ 111,699$ 72.50$ 6,283$ 12,566$ 150,793$

Classification Range

Minimum Pay Rate Maximum Pay Rate

Page 14
Agenda Item G-1



Town of Discovery Bay Current Organizational Chart

Board of
Directors

General
Manager

Finance
Manager

Finance Dept.

Accountant

Projects Analyst

Water Utility
Dept.

Water Services
Technician II

Water Services
Technician I

Billing/Customer
Service

Water &
Wastewater

Manager

Maintenance
Dept.

Maintenance
Worker II

½
Administrative

Assistant

Veolia Water
Parks &

Landscape
Manager

Recreation Dept.

PST Community
Center Staff

Landscape Dept.

Landscape
Worker II

Landscape
Worker II

Landscape
Worker I

Landscape
Worker I

½
Administrative

Assistant

Executive
Administrative

Assistant
Board Secretary

Legal

Page 15
Agenda Item G-1



Town of Discovery Bay Community Services District
Contra Costa County, California

Budget Summaries

 Revenues “where the money comes from”
 Reserves
 Water & Wastewater Operating & Maintenance

Budget
 Water & Wastewater Capital Improvement Budget
 Lighting & Landscaping Zone 8 Revenue, Operating &

Maintenance & Capital Improvement Budget
 Lighting & Landscaping Zone 9 Revenue, Operating &

Maintenance & Capital Improvement Budget
 Recreation/Community Center Revenue, Operating &

Maintenance & Capital Improvement Budget

Page 16
Agenda Item G-1



Town of Discovery Bay Community Services District
Contra Costa County, California
Revenues – “Where the money comes from”

The following table identifies the various sources of revenue that can be anticipated during the course of

the coming fiscal year. As is evident in the table, the primary sources of revenues are derived from

Property Tax charges for water and wastewater usage, charges for commercial sewer and water and

residential water service fees. The remaining revenue sources can be attributed to miscellaneous

reimbursements, charges and fees.

Of the approximately 5,000 residential and commercial properties in Discovery Bay, roughly 2,200 are

billed for water use through meters. The remaining 2,800 properties are scheduled to receive water

meters prior to the state mandated date of 2024.

Revenue Projections

Fiscal Year 2015/2016 2015/2016 2016/2017 2017/2018

Account Description Budget Actuals Budget Budget

Landscape Related Payroll

Reimbursement

$432,000 $24,121 $453,000

Lighting & Landscaping Vehicle

Reimbursement

$25,000

Landscape Reimbursable $250,000 $204,909 $1,090,000

Permit Fee $3,850

SEC Collections Water $1,932,570 $965,531 $2,222,456 $2,555,824

SEC Collections Meter Charge $225,000 $155,831 $258,750 $297,563

Reimbursements $4,200 $32,317 $4,200 $4,200

Miscellaneous - Water $1,100 $101,384 $1,100 $1,100

Water Charges $760,500 $438,558 $874,575 $1,005,761

CIP Connection Fees – Water $5,000 $7,700 $5,000 $5,000

CIP Capacity Fees - Water $40,000 $369,550 $20,000 $20,000

Permit Fee - Water $10,000 $5,000 $5,000

Inspections Fee - Water $10,000 $12,480 $5,000 $5,000

SEC Collections – Wastewater $3,951,879 $2,289,572 $4,544,661 $5,226,360

Reimbursements - Wastewater $6,300 $56,525 $6,300 $6,300

Miscellaneous – Wastewater $1,100 $407,019 $1,100 $1,100

Sewer Charges $130,000 $92,939 $149,500 $171,925

CIP Connection Fees -

Wastewater

$5,000 $7,700 $5,000 $5,000

CIP Capacity Fees - Wastewater $160,000 $390,454 $80,000 $80,000

Permit Fee – Wastewater $15,000 $8,000 $8,000

Inspection Fee - Wastewater $10,000 $12,480 $5,000 $5,000

Contribution From Reserves $67,794

Unconstrained Revenue - Water

Unconstrained Revenue -

Wastewater

$9,074,740 $2,004,000

Total Revenue $17,092,183 $7,576,920 $9,763,642 $9,403,133

 Unconstrained revenue in FY 15/16 $7,070,740 for the filter project has yet to be funded.

Page 17
Agenda Item G-1



Town of Discovery Bay Community Services District
Contra Costa County, California
Revenue Budget

2015/2016 Budget

$0

$1,000,000

$2,000,000

$3,000,000

$4,000,000

$5,000,000

$6,000,000

$7,000,000

$8,000,000

$9,000,000

$10,000,000

La
n

d
sc

ap
e

R
el

at
e

d
P

ay
ro

ll
R

e
im

b
u

rs
e

m
e

n
t

Li
gh

ti
n

g
&

La
n

d
sc

ap
in

g
V

eh
ic

le
R

ei
m

b
u

rs
e

m
en

t

La
n

d
sc

ap
e

R
ei

m
b

u
rs

ab
le

P
er

m
it

Fe
e

SE
C

C
o

lle
ct

io
n

s
W

at
e

r

SE
C

C
o

lle
ct

io
n

s
M

et
e

r
C

h
ar

ge

R
ei

m
b

u
rs

em
en

ts

M
is

ce
lla

n
e

o
u

s
-

W
at

er

W
at

er
C

h
ar

ge
s

C
IP

C
o

n
n

ec
ti

o
n

Fe
es

–
W

at
er

C
IP

C
ap

ac
it

y
Fe

es
-

W
at

er

P
er

m
it

Fe
e

-
W

at
er

In
sp

ec
ti

o
n

s
Fe

e
-

W
at

e
r

SE
C

C
o

lle
ct

io
n

s
–

W
as

te
w

at
e

r

R
ei

m
b

u
rs

em
en

ts
-

W
as

te
w

at
er

M
is

ce
lla

n
eo

u
s

–
W

as
te

w
at

er

Se
w

e
r

C
h

ar
ge

s

C
IP

C
o

n
n

ec
ti

o
n

Fe
es

-
W

as
te

w
at

er

C
IP

C
ap

ac
it

y
Fe

es
-

W
as

te
w

at
e

r

P
er

m
it

Fe
e

–
W

as
te

w
at

er

In
sp

ec
ti

o
n

Fe
e

-
W

as
te

w
at

e
r

C
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
Fr

o
m

R
e

se
rv

e
s

U
n

co
n

st
ra

in
e

d
R

ev
en

u
e

-
W

at
er

U
n

co
n

st
ra

in
e

d
R

ev
en

u
e

-
W

as
te

w
at

e
r

FY 2015-2016 Revenue Budget vs. Actuals

2015/2016 Budget 2015/2016 Actuals

Page 18
Agenda Item G-1



Town of Discovery Bay Community Services District
Contra Costa County, California
Revenue Budget

2015/2016

$0

$1,000,000

$2,000,000

$3,000,000

$4,000,000

$5,000,000

$6,000,000

$7,000,000

$8,000,000

$9,000,000

$10,000,000

La
n

d
sc

ap
e

R
el

at
e

d
P

ay
ro

ll
R

e
im

b
u

rs
e

m
e

n
t

Li
gh

ti
n

g
&

La
n

d
sc

ap
in

g
V

eh
ic

le
R

ei
m

b
u

rs
e

m
en

t

La
n

d
sc

ap
e

R
ei

m
b

u
rs

ab
le

P
er

m
it

Fe
e

SE
C

C
o

lle
ct

io
n

s
W

at
e

r

SE
C

C
o

lle
ct

io
n

s
M

et
e

r
C

h
ar

ge

R
ei

m
b

u
rs

em
en

ts

M
is

ce
lla

n
e

o
u

s
-

W
at

er

W
at

er
C

h
ar

ge
s

C
IP

C
o

n
n

ec
ti

o
n

Fe
es

–
W

at
er

C
IP

C
ap

ac
it

y
Fe

es
-

W
at

er

P
er

m
it

Fe
e

-
W

at
e

r

In
sp

ec
ti

o
n

s
Fe

e
-

W
at

e
r

SE
C

C
o

lle
ct

io
n

s
–

W
as

te
w

at
er

R
ei

m
b

u
rs

em
en

ts
-

W
as

te
w

at
er

M
is

ce
lla

n
eo

u
s

–
W

as
te

w
at

er

Se
w

e
r

C
h

ar
ge

s

C
IP

C
o

n
n

ec
ti

o
n

Fe
es

-
W

as
te

w
at

er

C
IP

C
ap

ac
it

y
Fe

es
-

W
as

te
w

at
e

r

P
er

m
it

Fe
e

–
W

as
te

w
at

er

In
sp

ec
ti

o
n

Fe
e

-
W

as
te

w
at

e
r

C
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
Fr

o
m

R
e

se
rv

e
s

U
n

co
n

st
ra

in
e

d
R

ev
en

u
e

-
W

at
er

U
n

co
n

st
ra

in
e

d
R

ev
en

u
e

-
W

as
te

w
at

e
r

FY 2015-2018 Budgeted Revenue Comparision

2015/2016 2016/2017 2017/2018

Page 19
Agenda Item G-1



Town of Discovery Bay Community Services District
Contra Costa County, California
Operating & Capital Reserves

The Town of Discovery Bay CSD (TODBCSD) has established a reserve fund for its long term organizational

and operational stability and the reserve funds enable the TODBCSD to cover expenditures due to

unforeseen and unexpected cash flow requirements. This reserve Fund ensures that the TODBCSD

accumulates, manages, maintains and uses certain financial resources only for specified purposes. The

following table identifies the various sources of reserves that can be anticipated during the course of

the coming fiscal year.

Reserves FY 15/16 Budget FY 15/16 Actuals FY 16/17 Budget FY 17/18 Budget

Water &

Wastewater

Reserves

$4,400,950 $4,400,950 $4,400,950 $4,400,950

Sewer

Infrastructure

Replacement Fund

$950,000 $950,000 $1,150,000 $1,350,000

Pumps/Motors

Replacement Fund

$240,000 $240,000 $290,000 $340,000

Water

Infrastructure

Replacement Fund

$859,143 $859,143 $1,243,143 $1,980,143

Generators

Replacement Fund

$75,000 $75,000 $100,000 $125,000

Facilities & Vehicles

Replacement Fund

$252,204 $252,204 $302,204 $352,204

Draw Down*

Reserves Total $4,400,950 $4,400,950 $4,400,950 $4,400,950

Infrastructure

Replacement Total

$2,376,347 $2,376,347 $3,085,347 $4,147,347

Total Reserves $6,777,297 $6,777,297 $7,486,297 $8,548,297

*Reserve Draw-Down Detail FY 15/16
Draw down will be finalized upon fiscal year end close.

Page 20
Agenda Item G-1



Town of Discovery Bay Community Services District
Contra Costa County, California
Operations and Maintenance Budget

The Operations and Maintenance Budget for the Fiscal Year 2015/2016 represents the day-to-day
spending plan that meets the needs of the District and keeps it running smoothly and efficiently. The
proposed plan was developed by forecasting actual historical expenses and known costs and integrating
that data into a fiscal spending plan that best represents anticipated future expenditures.

For FY 2016/2017 the O&M budget remains essentially the same as FY 2015/2016. The Operations and
Maintenance (O&M) program has a proposed spending plan of $6,926,152 in FY 2016/2017 and
$6,860,064 in FY 2017/2018 for a total of $13,786,216 over two years. This represents an increase of 10%
over FY 2015/2016. Increases to the O&M program are evident in the Salary & Wages as well as Group
Insurance, where an increase is needed as insurance costs continue to increase year over year. Consulting
represents another area that is increased due to plant operations and capital improvement projects.

Water & Wastewater FY 15/16 Budget FY 15/16 Actuals as of
April 2016

FY 16/17 Budget FY 17/18 Budget

Personnel $1,120,743 $645,905 $1,332,922 $1,361,774

Operation &
Maintenance

$5,080,700 $4,147,618 $5,593,230 $5,498,290

Total $6,201,443 $4,793,522 $6,926,152 $6,860,064

Operations &
Maintenance

FY 15/16 Budget FY 15/16 Actuals as of
April 2016

FY 16/17 Budget FY 17/18 Budget

Total Budget $6,201,443 $4,793,522 $6,926,152 $6,860,064

Administration
Division

FY 15/16 Budget FY 15/16 Actuals as of
April 2016

FY 16/17 Budget FY 17/18 Budget

Salary & Wages

Salary & Wages $426,000 $453,000 $453,000

Employer Taxes

Overtime

Operation &
Maintenance

Landscape Related
Reimbursable

$250,000 $255,587 $330,000 $330,000

General Fund Total $676,000 $255,587 $783,000 $783,000

Page 21
Agenda Item G-1



Water Division FY 15/16 Budget FY 15/16 Actuals as of
April 2016

FY 16/17 Budget FY 17/18 Budget

Salary & Wages

Salary & Wages $323,000 $199,556 $327,721 $340,830

Employer Taxes

Overtime $2,000 $2,000 $2,000

Group Insurance $15,697 $53,521 $46,000 $46,000

Worker’s Comp $20,600 $4,176 $20,600 $22,660

457 B Plan $12,360 $9,391 $13,000 $13,000

Reimbursement of
Wages

Temp Employees $15,000 $8,815 $3,000 $3,000

Board of Directors

Compensation $16,560 $8,464 $16,560 16,560

Travel $2,400 $3,241 $2,400 $2,400

Trainings, Meetings $800 $1,045 $800 $800

Consulting Services

Environmental Studies

Consulting Services $114,900 $133,315 $181,000 $106,000

Waste Water Service
Contract

$508,000 $415,805 $618,000 $636,540

Preventative &
Corrective

$42,800 $10,057 $42,800 $42,800

P&C Large
Replacement

$40,000 $4,996 $40,000 $40,000

Legal $62,000 $22,060 $62,000 $62,000

Audit Services $12,800 $16,300 $16,500

Contract Mailing $15,000 $10,458 $15,000 $15,000

Operations &
Maintenance

Travel $3,200 $3,602 $3,200 $3,200

Training $2,800 $1,047 $2,800 $2,800

Subscriptions $1,060 $1,060 $1,060

Memberships $7,200 $5,751 $7,200 $7,200

TODB Sponsored
Events

$2,400 $2,400 $2,400

PR, Advertising &
Elections

$10,000 $7,313 $23,000 $20,000

Telecommunications $12,280 $7,664 $12,280 $12,280

Materials $3,280 $9,691 $6,580 $6,580

Automotive Fuel,
Supplies & Repairs

$12,400 $5,394 $12,400 $12,400

Repairs & Maintenance $402,720 $279,408 $390,600 $385,600

Water Meter &
Registers

$25,000 $244,834 $40,000 $25,000

Office Supplies $5,400 $5,149 $5,400 $5,400

Rent & Facility Expense $7,800 $6,543 $19,800 $21,800

Insurance $31,388 $481 $34,000 $37,400

Permits & Fees $18,000 $13,854 $16,000 $16,000

Utilities $320,000 $293,749 $320,000 $320,000

Chemicals $20,000 $13,093 $20,000 $20,000

Freight $1,120 $13 $1,120 $1,120

Other $107,600 $103,989 $109,600 $109,600

Inter-Governmental
Charges

Inter-Governmental $15,840 $10,290 $15,840 $15,840

Water Fund Total $2,213,405 $1,896,765 $2,450,461 $2,391,770

Page 22
Agenda Item G-1



Wastewater Division FY 15/16 Budget FY 15/16 Actuals as of
April 2016

FY 16/17 Budget FY 17/18 Budget

Salary & Wages

Salary & Wages $216,000 $249,710 $342,061 $355,744

Employer Taxes

Overtime $3,000 $3,000 $3,000

Group Insurance $23,546 $80,281 $69,000 $69,000

Worker’s Comp $30,000 $6,263 $30,000 $30,000

457 B Plan $18,540 $14,086 $18,540 $18,540

Reimbursement of
Wages

Temp Employees $15,000 $20,106 $5,000 $5,000

Board of Directors

Compensation $24,840 $12,696 $24,840 $24,840

Travel $3,600 $3,927 $3,600 $3,600

Trainings, Meetings $1,200 $392 $1,200 $1,200

Consulting Services

Environmental Studies

Consulting Services $185,100 $137,402 $222,000 $147,000

Waste Water Service
Contract

$762,000 $623,707 $927,000 $954,810

Preventative &
Corrective

$64,200 $57,408 $64,200 $64,200

P&C Large
Replacement

$85,000 $111,113 $60,000 $60,000

Legal $93,000 $33,014 $93,000 $93,000

Audit Services $19,200 $20,000 $20,000

Contract Mailing

Operations &
Maintenance

Travel $4,800 $6,124 $4,800 $4,800

Training $4,200 $1,067 $4,200 $4,200

Subscriptions $1,590 $1,590 $1,590

Memberships $10,800 $5,468 $10,800 $1,800

TODB Sponsored
Events

$3,600 $3,600 $3,600

PR, Advertising &
Elections

$10,200 $9,694 $17,200 $13,800

Telecommunications $19,700 $17,890 $19,700 $19,700

Materials $5,820 $3,449 $5,820 $5,820

Automotive Fuel,
Supplies & Repairs

$17,600 $28,400 $17,600 $17,000

Repairs & Maintenance $285,880 $70,551 $277,600 $302,600

Office Supplies $8,100 $6,229 $8,100 $7,500

Rent & Facility Expense $11,700 $26,160 $35,700 $35,700

Insurance $47,082 $1,727 $47,100 $51,810

Permits & Fees $49,000 $36,020 $61,000 $61,000

Utilities $484,000 $308,415 $484,000 $484,000

Chemicals $20,000 $7,521 $20,000 $20,000

Freight $1,480 $20 $1,480 $1,480

Other $754,400 $748,968 $755,100 $765,100

Inter-Governmental
Charges

Inter-Governmental $27,860 $13,363 $33,860 $33,860

Wastewater Fund
Total

$3,312,038 $2,641,171 $3,692,691 $3,685,294

Page 23
Agenda Item G-1



Town of Discovery Bay Community Services District
Contra Costa County, California
Operations and Maintenance Budget

2016 Budget

2016 Actuals
$0

$1,000,000

$2,000,000

$3,000,000

FY 2015-16 Operations & Maintenance Budget vs. Actuals

2016 Budget 2016 Actuals

2016 Budget

2017 Budget

2018 Budget
$0

$1,000,000
$2,000,000
$3,000,000
$4,000,000

FY 2015-2018 Operations & Maintenance Budget Comparison

2016 Budget 2017 Budget 2018 Budget

Page 24
Agenda Item G-1



Town of Discovery Bay Community Services District
Contra Costa County, California
Capital Improvement Program Budget

The Capital Improvement Program for Fiscal Year 2016/2017 is valued at $11,687,740 and $13,607,740
over the two year period FY 16/17-17/18. Fiscal Year 2016/2017 projects include funding necessary to
properly service, maintain and support the basic functions of District operations; continued construction
for the two (2) CIP Water & Wastewater Projects as well as $30,000 for an new town vehicle and $525,000
for Infrastructure replacement Funds.

The CIP is broken down into 7 distinct areas – Wastewater Capital Improvements; Wastewater Structures
& Improvements; Water Capital Improvements; Water Structures & Improvements; Equipment; Building
& Improvements; and Infrastructure Replacement. All of the projects that are included as a part of the
CIP represent projects that continue to maintain existing infrastructure, as well as preparing to
accommodate future development.

Wastewater– Capital Improvements and Structures & Replacements

For FY 2016/2017 the Wastewater CIP and Structures & Replacements represent 4 projects at a total
combined cost of $7,678,740; of which is $7,070,740 is allocated to the construction work of the
Wastewater Master plan which will be financed. $608,000 is allocated to the approved CIP projects
including, Lift Station Improvements, SCADA Improvements, Rehab of Manholes, Raising Manholes, and
a Generator for Plant 1.

Water Capital Improvements and Structures & Replacements

For FY 2016/2017 The Water Wastewater CIP and Structures & Replacements includes 3 projects at total
combined cost of $3,270,000. The CIP projects include Water SCADA Improvements, Willow Lake WTP
Stabilization- Soils and the Water Meter project.

Equipment: Capital

There are no planned equipment purchases listed for FY 2016/2017 at this time.

Vehicle: Capital

The district plans to purchase one new vehicle in FY 2016/2017 in the amount of $30,000.

Building and Improvements

There are no planned building and improvement projects for FY 2016/2017 at this time.

Page 25
Agenda Item G-1



Infrastructure Replacement Fund

The addition of the Infrastructure Replacement Fund allocates $709,000 in FY 2016/2017 for four distinct
areas: Sewer Infrastructure; Pumps and Motors Replacement; Water Infrastructure; Generators and
Facilities and Vehicles Replacement.

Capital Improvement FY 15/16 Budget FY 15/16 Actuals as of
April 2016

FY 16/17 Budget FY 17/18 Budget

Wastewater Capital
Improvements &
Structures
Replacement

$9,742,740 $3,765,445 $7,678,740 $608,000

Water Capital
Improvements &
Structures &
Replacement

$258,000 $32,172 $3,270,000 $250,000

Vehicle Capital $30,000

Equipment Capital $15,000 $9,292

Building &
Improvements

$350,000 $216,975

Infrastructure
Replacement

$525,000 $525,000 $709,000 $1,062,000

Total Capital
Improvements

$10,890,740 $4,548,884 $11,687,740 $1,920,000

 Please see section of document “All in One Place” for list of Capital Improvement projects and 5 year spending plan.

Page 26
Agenda Item G-1



Town of Discovery Bay Community Services District
Contra Costa County, California
Capital Improvement Budget

FY 15/16 Budget

FY 15/16 Actuals
$-

$2,000,000.00
$4,000,000.00
$6,000,000.00
$8,000,000.00

$10,000,000.00

FY 2015-2016 Capital Improvement Budget vs. Actuals

FY 15/16 Budget FY 15/16 Actuals

FY 15/16 Budget

FY 16/17 Budget
FY 17/18 Budget$-

$2,000,000.00
$4,000,000.00
$6,000,000.00
$8,000,000.00

$10,000,000.00

FY 2015-2018 Capital Improvement Budget Comapairison

FY 15/16 Budget FY 16/17 Budget FY 17/18 Budget

Page 27
Agenda Item G-1



Town of Discovery Bay Community Services District
Contra Costa County, California
Lighting and Landscape

The District maintains all the public parks and publically owned landscaped areas in Discovery Bay. The

landscape areas in Discovery Bay are broken down into five landscape zones. Two of those zones are

owned by the Town of Discovery Bay CSD, with the remaining three owned by Contra Costa County, and

maintained under contract by the District. The five Landscaping & Lighting zones are:

Discovery Bay Landscape & Lighting Zone #8:
Zone 8 is owned and maintained by the Town of Discovery Bay CSD. This zone includes the landscape
streetscape frontages along Highway 4, Clipper Drive, Discovery Bay Boulevard, Willow Lake Road, and a
variety of smaller landscaped areas. Cornell Park & Roberta Fuss Tot Lot are also included in this zone.

Discovery Bay Landscape & Lighting Zone #9 (Ravenswood):
Zone 9 is owned and maintained by the Town of Discovery Bay CSD. This zone includes the landscape
streetscape frontages along Wilde Drive and Poe Drive. Ravenswood Park is also included in this zone.

Contra Costa County Landscape & Lighting Zone #35:
Zone 35 is owned by Contra Costa County; but is maintained by Town Of Discovery Bay CSD. The zone
includes the landscaped median islands on Bixler Road at the intersection of Highway 4, and a pedestrian
pathway from the Sandy Cove Shopping Center to Newport Drive. There are also included two pedestrian
bridges along the path.

Contra Costa County Landscape & Lighting Zone #57:
Zone 57 is owned by Contra Costa County; but is maintained by Town Of Discovery Bay CSD. This zone
includes all landscaped streetscape frontages in and outside of the Centex Development, along Highway
4, a portion of Bixler Road, and two small parking areas. Regatta Park is also included in this zone.

Contra Costa County Landscape & Lighting Zone #61:
Zone 61 is owned by Contra Costa County; but is maintained by Town Of Discovery Bay CSD. This zone

includes landscaped streetscape frontages along a major portion of Bixler Road, Point of Timber Road, the

Park & Ride lot, a portion of Newport Drive, Preston Drive and Slifer Drive. Slifer Park is also included in

this zone.

Page 28
Agenda Item G-1



Town of Discovery Bay Community Services District
Contra Costa County, California
Operating & Capital Reserves
Lighting & Landscape Districts 8 & 9

The Town of Discovery Bay CSD (TODBCSD) Lighting & Landscape District has established a reserve fund
for its long term organizational and operational stability and the reserve funds enable the TODBCSD to

cover expenditures due to unforeseen and unexpected cash flow requirements. This reserve Fund ensures

that the TODBCSD accumulates, manages, maintains and uses certain financial resources only for specified

purposes. The following table identifies the various sources of reserves that can be anticipated during

the course of the coming fiscal year.

Reserves FY 15/16 Budget FY 15/16 Actuals FY 16/17 Budget FY 17/18 Budget

Zone 8 $399,138 $399,138* $338,717* $270,160*

Zone 9 $188,304 $188,304 $189,270* $188,855*

Reserves Draw

Down

*($59,455) *($68,920)

Total L&L Reserves $587,442 $587,442 $527,987 $459,015

*Reserve Draw-Down Detail FY 16/17 (estimated)

($65,000) to Cover Budget Expenditures for Zone 8

*Addition of Reserves FY 16/17 (Estimated)
$966.00 to Zone 9

15/16 Reserves to be finalized after fiscal year end close

Page 29
Agenda Item G-1



Town of Discovery Bay Community Services District
Contra Costa County, California
Lighting and Landscape Zone 8 Revenue

L&L 8 Revenue FY 15/16 Budget FY 15/16 Actuals as of
April 2016

FY 16/17 Budget FY 17/18 Budget

Property Tax $478,000 $313,640 $500,000 $500,000

Grant

Landscape Related
Reimbursable

$6,000 $6,000 $6,000

Reimbursements

Payroll Reimbursable $8,207 $8,207 $8,207

Total Revenue $492,207 $313,640 $514,207 $514,207

FY 15/16 Budget

FY 15/16 Actuals as of April 2016$-

$500,000

FY 2015-2016 L&L Zone 8 Revenue Budget vs. Actuals

FY 15/16 Budget FY 15/16 Actuals as of April 2016

FY 15/16 Budget

FY 16/17 Budget
FY 17/18 Budget

$-

$500,000

FY 2015-2018 L&L Zone 8 Revenue Budget Comparison

FY 15/16 Budget FY 16/17 Budget FY 17/18 Budget

Page 30
Agenda Item G-1



Town of Discovery Bay Community Services District
Contra Costa County, California
Lighting and Landscape Zone 8 Operation &
Maintenance Expenditures

L&L 8 Expenditures FY 15/16 Budget FY 15/16 Actuals as of
April 2016

FY 16/17 Budget FY 17/18 Budget

Salary & Wages

Salary & Wages $104,176 $141,549 $108,000 $112,000

Employer Taxes

Reimbursement of
Wages

Reimbursement of ER
Taxes

Temp Employees

Consulting

Consulting Services

Legal $1,000 $933 $1,000 $1,000

Audit $2,220 $2,220 $2,200

Operations &
Maintenance

Travel $1,000 $1,000 $1,000

Training $1,500 $35 $1,500 $1,500

Subscriptions $200 $200 $200

Memberships $525 $60 $525 $525

PR, Advertising &
Elections

$50 $50 $50 $50

Telecommunications $3,325 $2,227 $3,825 $3,825

Materials $2,000 $2,585 $3,500 $3,500

Automotive Fuel,
Supplies & Repairs

$5,000 $5,353 $5,000 $5,000

Repairs &
Maintenance

$4,950 $4,581 $6,700 $6,700

Office Supplies $2,450 $165 $2,500 $2,500

Rent & Facility Exp $70,000 $42,246 $55,200 $55,200

Insurance $1,700 $47 $1,700 $1,700

Permits & Fees

Utilities $118,500 $99,290 $120,000 $120,000

Chemicals

Freight

Other $4,750 $2,275 $3,000 $3,000

Inter-Governmental
Charges

Inter-Governmental
Charges

$6,500 $7,606 $6,500 $6,500

Total Expenditures $329,846 $309,002 $322,420 $326,420

Page 31
Agenda Item G-1



Town of Discovery Bay Community Services District
Contra Costa County, California
Lighting and Landscape Zone 8 Operation &
Maintenance Expenditures

FY 15/16 Budget

FY 15/16 Actuals$-
$50,000

$100,000
$150,000
$200,000
$250,000

FY 2015-2016 L&L Zone 8 Operations & Maintenance Budget vs. Actuals

FY 15/16 Budget FY 15/16 Actuals

FY 15/16 Budget

FY 16/17 Budget
FY 17/18 Budget

$-
$50,000

$100,000
$150,000
$200,000
$250,000

FY 2015-2016 L&L Zone 8 Operations & Maintenance Budget Comparison

FY 15/16 Budget FY 16/17 Budget FY 17/18 Budget

Page 32
Agenda Item G-1



Town of Discovery Bay Community Services District
Contra Costa County, California
Lighting and Landscape Zone 8 Capital
Improvements

L&L 8 Capital
Improvement

FY 15/16 Budget FY 15/16 Actuals as of
April 2016

FY 16/17 Budget FY 17/18 Budget

Equipment $2,500 $1,101 $2,500 $2,500

Buildings &
Improvements

Parks $2,500 $2,164

Streetscapes $2,500 $5,999 $2,500 $2,500

Total CIP $7,500 $9,264 $5,000 $5,000

FY 15/16 Budget

FY 15/16 Actuals as of April 2016$0

$5,000

$10,000

Equipment
Buildings &

Improvements
Parks

Streetscapes

FY 2015-2016 L&L Zone 8 Capitoal Improvement Budget vs. Actuals

FY 15/16 Budget FY 15/16 Actuals as of April 2016

FY 15/16 Budget

FY 16/17 Budget

FY 17/18 Budget

$0

$2,000

$4,000

Equipment
Buildings &

Improvements
Parks

Streetscapes

FY 2015-2018 L&L Zone 8 Capitial Improvement Budget Compairison

FY 15/16 Budget FY 16/17 Budget FY 17/18 Budget

Page 33
Agenda Item G-1



Town of Discovery Bay Community Services District
Contra Costa County, California
Lighting & Landscape Zone 9 Revenue

L&L 9 Revenue FY 15/16 Budget FY 15/16 Actuals as of
April 2016

FY 16/17 Budget FY 17/18 Budget

Property Tax $114,000 $63,122 $119,000 $119,800

Landscape Related
Reimbursements

Reimbursements $4,000 $4,000 $4,000

Payroll
reimbursements

$5,000 $5,000 $5,000

Total Revenue $123,000 $63,122 $128,000 $128,800

FY 15/16 Budget

FY 15/16 Actuals as of April 2016$0

$100,000

$200,000

FY 2015-2016 L&L Zone 9 Revenue Budget vs. Actuals

FY 15/16 Budget FY 15/16 Actuals as of April 2016

FY 15/16 Budget

FY 16/17 Budget
FY 17/18 Budget

$0
$100,000
$200,000

FY 2015-2018 L&L Zone 9 Revenue Budget Comparision

FY 15/16 Budget FY 16/17 Budget FY 17/18 Budget

Page 34
Agenda Item G-1



Town of Discovery Bay Community Services District
Contra Costa County, California
Lighting & Landscape Zone 9 Operations &
Maintenance Expenditures

L&L 9 Expenditures FY 15/16 Budget FY 15/16 Actuals as of
April 2016

FY 16/17 Budget FY 17/18 Budget

Salary & Wages

Salary & Wages $52,362 $12,518 $54,524 $56,705

Employer Taxes

Temp Employees

Consulting

Consulting Services $4,100 $4,100 $4,100

Legal $1,000 $622 $1,000 $1,000

Audit $2,200 $2,200 $2,200

Operations &
Maintenance

Travel $500 $500 $500

Training $300 $35 $300 $300

Subscriptions $200 $200 $200

Memberships $240 $369 $400 $400

PR, Advertising &
Elections

$60 $127 $60 $60

Telecommunications $2,450 $2,299 $2,900 $2,900

Materials $1,700 $2,213 $1,700 $1,700

Automotive Fuel,
Supplies & Repairs

$3,250 $3,801 $4,500 $4,500

Repairs &
Maintenance

$3,200 $2,680 $5,000 $5,000

Office Supplies $1,550 $21 $1,550 $1,550

Rent & Facility Exp $15,850 $13,921 $16,950 $16,950

Insurance $1,200 $47 $1,200 $1,200

Permits & Fees

Utilities $21,450 $8,243 $22,850 $22,850

Chemicals

Freight

Other $1,000 $357 $1,000 $1,000

Inter-Governmental
Charges

Inter-Governmental
Charges

$1,600 $440 $1,600 $1,600

Total Expenditures $114,212 $47,693 $122,534 $124,715

Page 35
Agenda Item G-1



Town of Discovery Bay Community Services District
Contra Costa County, California
Lighting & Landscape Zone 9 Operation &
Maintenance Expenditures

FY 15/16 Budget

FY 15/16 Actuals$-

$100,000

$200,000

$300,000

FY 2015-2016 L&L Zone 9 Operation & Maintenance Budget vs. Actuals

FY 15/16 Budget FY 15/16 Actuals

FY 15/16 Budget

FY 16/17 Budget

FY 17/18 Budget
$-

$50,000
$100,000
$150,000
$200,000
$250,000

FY 2015-2018 L&L Zone 9 Operation & Maintenance Budget Comparision

FY 15/16 Budget FY 16/17 Budget FY 17/18 Budget

Page 36
Agenda Item G-1



Town of Discovery Bay Community Services District
Contra Costa County, California
Lighting & Landscape Zone 9 Capital Improvements

L&L 9 Capital
Improvement

FY 15/16 Budget FY 15/16 Actuals as of
April 2016

FY 16/17 Budget FY 17/18 Budget

Buildings &
Improvements

Equipment $500 $734 $2,500 $2,500

Parks $6,500

Streetscapes $3,999 $2,000 $2,000

Total CIP $7,000 $4,733 $4,500 $4,500

FY 15/16 Budget

FY 15/16 Actuals as of April 2016$0

$5,000

$10,000

Buildings &
Improvements

Equipment
Parks

Streetscapes

FY 2015-2016 L&L Zone 9 Capital Improvement Budget vs. Actuals

FY 15/16 Budget FY 15/16 Actuals as of April 2016

FY 15/16 Budget

FY 16/17 Budget

FY 17/18 Budget

$0

$5,000

$10,000

Buildings &
Improvements

Equipment
Parks

Streetscapes

FY 2015-2018 L&L Zone 9 Capital Improvement Budget Comaprision

FY 15/16 Budget FY 16/17 Budget FY 17/18 Budget

Page 37
Agenda Item G-1



Town of Discovery Bay Community Services District
Contra Costa County, California
Recreation & Community Center

The Discovery Bay Recreation and Community Center was established to provide community based and
age appropriate recreational programming. These activities will be the byproduct of the purchase of the
Discovery Bay Community Center in FY 2012/2013. Recreational activities take place throughout town;
and the Community Center is the central location for those activities.

The Town of Discovery Bay closed escrow on a 7.25 acre parcel for the Town’s Community Center. The
site was formerly the Discovery Bay Athletic Club, and is located at 1601 Discovery Bay Boulevard, across
from the Discovery Bay Shopping Center. The site consists of a 5,025 sq.ft building, an 8 court tennis
center, and a 110,000 gallon swimming pool. Additional amenities include lush landscaping as well as bbq
and picnic areas. In Feb of 2013 the Town transitioned the prior athletic club operation into the
Community Center and operated the facility through June 30, 2013 in that capacity. The Community
Center Committee was formed to help identify programs, hours of operations of the different facilities,
and budgetary considerations moving forward.

The proposed plan was developed by forecasting actual historical expenses and known costs and
integrating that data into a fiscal spending plan that best represents anticipated future expenditures. For
FY 2016/2017 the Operations and Maintenance (O&M) Program has a proposed spending plan of
$328,308. There are no planed CIP projects for FY 2016/2017 that will utilize the community center or
Lighting and Landscaping Zone 8 revenues. The planned projects are PG&E funded. The source of the
funds are from the PG&E dewatering project which brought in $327,411 of unanticipated one-time
revenues, a community center grant of $5,000 and a benefit project of $17,000 totaling $349,411. Some
of the potential uses for these funds will benefit the community center. The potential projects that the
Parks & Landscaping manger has planned are;

 R&R concrete trippers
 R&R pool equipment enclosure
 Pool side furnishings
 Repair south side access gate
 Resurface tennis courts 3&4 (possible pickle ball courts)
 Archery Equipment
 New community center roof
 Replace the play structure at the Roberta Fuss tot lot

These projects are subject to Board approval and will be prioritized according to safety compliance and
maintenance.

Page 38
Agenda Item G-1



Town of Discovery Bay Community Services District
Contra Costa County, California
Recreation & Community Center Revenue

Community Center
Revenue

FY 15/167 Budget FY 15/16 Actuals as of
April 2016

FY 16/17 Budget FY 17/18 Budget

Program Fees $25,000 $63,346 $28,000 $31,000

Events $3,000 $3,000 $3,000

Swim Team $32,000 $32,000 $32,000

Rentals $5000 $35,000 $35,000

Apparel $100 $100 $100

Food $500 $500 $500

Beverage $500 $500 $500

Pool Fee $7,500 $7,500 $7,500

Advertising $4,500 $4,500 $4,500

Total Revenue $78,100 $63,346 $111,100 $114,100

FY 15/167 Budget
FY 15/16 Actuals as of April 2016

$0

$50,000

$100,000

FY 2015-2016 Recreation Revenue Budget vs. Actuals

FY 15/167 Budget FY 15/16 Actuals as of April 2016

FY 15/167 Budget
FY 15/16 Budget
FY 16/17 Budget

$0

$20,000

$40,000

FY 2015-2018 Recreation Budget Comparision

FY 15/167 Budget FY 15/16 Budget FY 16/17 Budget

Page 39
Agenda Item G-1



Town of Discovery Bay Community Services District
Contra Costa County, California
Recreation & Community Center Operations &
Maintenance Budget

Community Center
Expenses

FY 15/16 Budget FY 15/16 Actuals as of
April 2016

FY 16/17 Budget FY 17/18 Budget

Salary & Wages

Salary & Wages $178,908 $52,186 $178,908 $186,064

Employer Taxes

Temp Employees

Consulting

Consulting Services

Legal $1,500 $2,149 $1,500 $1,500

Audit $1,000 $1,000 $1,000

Operations &
Maintenance

Travel $700 $700 $700

Training $1,500 $249 $1,500 $1,500

Subscriptions $300 $300 $300

Memberships

Events $2,089

PR, Advertising &
Elections

$9,000 $12,060 $9,000 $9,000

Telecommunications $3,700 $2,810 $3,900 $3,900

Materials

Automotive Fuel,
Supplies & Repairs

$100 $77 $100 $100

Repairs &
Maintenance

$11,900 $13,938 $7,900 $7,900

Office Supplies $4,500 $4,361 $4,500 $4,500

Rent & Facility Exp $9,000 $23,161 $24,000 $24,000

Pool Maintenance $11,417 $6,000 $6,000

Insurance $4,500 $4,500 $4,500

Permits & Fees $2,000 $1,477 $2,000 $2,000

Safety & Equipment $2,136 $1,000 $1,000

Utilities $35,000 $22,715 $38,000 $38,000

Chemicals $3,000 $4,199 $8,500 $8,500

Freight

Other $6,800 $10,855 $6,800 $6,800

Community Center Exp $29,000 $26,348 $28,000 $28,000

Inter-Governmental
Charges

Inter-Governmental
Charges

$200 $200 $200

Total Expenditures $302,608 $192,227 $328,308 $335,464

Page 40
Agenda Item G-1



Town of Discovery Bay Community Services District
Contra Costa County, California
Recreation & Community Center Operations &
Maintenance Budget

FY 15/16 Budget

FY 15/16 Actuals$-
$50,000

$100,000
$150,000
$200,000

FY 2015-2016 Recreation Operations & Maintenance Budget vs. Actuals

FY 15/16 Budget FY 15/16 Actuals

FY 15/16 Budget

FY 16/17 Budget

FY 17/18 Budget
$-

$50,000
$100,000
$150,000
$200,000

FY 2016-2018 Recreation Operations & Maintenance Budget Compairison

FY 15/16 Budget FY 16/17 Budget FY 17/18 Budget

Page 41
Agenda Item G-1



Town of Discovery Bay Community Services District
Contra Costa County, California
Recreation & Community Center Capital
Improvement Budget

Community Center CIP FY 15/16 Budget FY 15/16 Actuals as of
April 2016

FY 16/17 Budget FY 17/18 Budget

Building &
Improvements

N/A $2,163.79 N/A N/A

Total CIP N/A $2,163.79 N/A N/A

Page 42
Agenda Item G-1



Town of Discovery Bay Community Services District
Contra Costa County, California

All in One Place

 Revenue Budget
 Water & Wastewater Operating & Maintenance

Budget
 Water & Wastewater Capital Improvement Budget
 Lighting & Landscaping Zone 8 & 9 Operating &

Maintenance Budget
 Lighting & Landscaping Zone 8& 9 Capital

Improvement Budget
 Recreation Operating & Maintenance Budget and

Capital Improvement Budget

Page 43
Agenda Item G-1



Town of Discovery Bay Community Services District
Contra Costa County, California
Revenues – “Where the money comes from”

Revenue Projections

Fiscal Year 2015/2016 2015/2016 2016/2017 2017/2018

Account Description Budget Actuals Budget Budget

Landscape Related Payroll

Reimbursement

$432,000 $24,121 $453,000

Lighting & Landscaping Vehicle

Reimbursement

$25,000

Landscape Reimbursable $250,000 $204,909 $1,090,000

Permit Fee $3,850

SEC Collections Water $1,932,570 $965,531 $2,222,456 $2,555,824

SEC Collections Meter Charge $225,000 $155,831 $258,750 $297,563

Reimbursements $4,200 $32,317 $4,200 $4,200

Miscellaneous - Water $1,100 $101,384 $1,100 $1,100

Water Charges $760,500 $438,558 $874,575 $1,005,761

CIP Connection Fees – Water $5,000 $7,700 $5,000 $5,000

CIP Capacity Fees - Water $40,000 $369,550 $20,000 $20,000

Permit Fee - Water $10,000 $5,000 $5,000

Inspections Fee - Water $10,000 $12,480 $5,000 $5,000

SEC Collections – Wastewater $3,951,879 $2,289,572 $4,544,661 $5,226,360

Reimbursements - Wastewater $6,300 $56,525 $6,300 $6,300

Miscellaneous – Wastewater $1,100 $407,019 $1,100 $1,100

Sewer Charges $130,000 $92,939 $149,500 $171,925

CIP Connection Fees -

Wastewater

$5,000 $7,700 $5,000 $5,000

CIP Capacity Fees - Wastewater $160,000 $390,454 $80,000 $80,000

Permit Fee – Wastewater $15,000 $8,000 $8,000

Inspection Fee - Wastewater $10,000 $12,480 $5,000 $5,000

Contribution From Reserves $67,794

Unconstrained Revenue - Water

Unconstrained Revenue -

Wastewater

$9,074,740 $2,004,000

Total Revenue $17,092,183 $7,576,920 $9,763,642 $9,403,133

Page 44
Agenda Item G-1



Town of Discovery Bay Community Services District
Contra Costa County, California
Operating & Capital Reserves

Reserves FY 15/16 Budget FY 15/16 Actuals FY 16/17 Budget FY 17/18 Budget

Water &

Wastewater

Reserves

$4,400,950 $4,400,950 $4,400,950 $4,400,950

Sewer

Infrastructure

Replacement Fund

$950,000 $950,000 $1,150,000 $1,350,000

Pumps/Motors

Replacement Fund

$240,000 $240,000 $290,000 $340,000

Water

Infrastructure

Replacement Fund

$859,143 $859,143 $1,243,143 $1,980,143

Generators

Replacement Fund

$75,000 $75,000 $100,000 $125,000

Facilities & Vehicles

Replacement Fund

$252,204 $252,204 $302,204 $352,204

Draw Down*

Reserves Total $4,400,950 $4,400,950 $4,400,950 $4,400,950

Infrastructure

Replacement Total

$2,376,347 $2,376,347 $3,085,347 $4,147,347

Total Reserves $6,777,297 $6,777,297 $7,486,297 $8,548,297

Page 45
Agenda Item G-1



Town of Discovery Bay Community Services District
Contra Costa County, California
Operations and Maintenance Budget

Water & Wastewater FY 15/16 Budget FY 15/16 Actuals as of
April 2016

FY 16/17 Budget FY 17/18 Budget

Personnel $1,120,743 $645,905 $1,332,922 $1,361,774

Operation &
Maintenance

$5,080,700 $4,147,617 $5,593,230 $5,498,290

Total $6,201,443 $4,793,522 $6,923,152 $6,860,064

Operations &
Maintenance

FY 15/16 Budget FY 15/16 Actuals as of
April 2016

FY 16/17 Budget FY 17/18 Budget

Total Budget $6,201,443 $4,793,522 $6,923,152 $6,860,064

Administration
Division

FY 15/16 Budget FY 15/16 Actuals as of
April 2016

FY 16/17 Budget FY 17/18 Budget

Salary & Wages

Salary & Wages $426,000 $453,000 $453,000

Employer Taxes

Overtime

Operation &
Maintenance

Landscape Related
Reimbursable

$250,000 $255,587 $330,000 $330,000

General Fund Total $676,000 $255,587 $783,000 $783,000

Page 46
Agenda Item G-1



Water Division FY 15/16 Budget FY 15/16 Actuals as of
April 2016

FY 16/17 Budget FY 17/18 Budget

Salary & Wages

Salary & Wages $323,000 $199,556 $327,721 $340,830

Employer Taxes

Overtime $2,000 $2,000 $2,000

Group Insurance $15,697 $53,521 $46,000 $46,000

Worker’s Comp $20,600 $4,176 $20,600 $22,660

457 B Plan $12,360 $9,391 $13,000 $13,000

Reimbursement of
Wages

Temp Employees $15,000 $8,815 $3,000 $3,000

Board of Directors

Compensation $16,560 $8,464 $16,560 16,560

Travel $2,400 $3,241 $2,400 $2,400

Trainings, Meetings $800 $1,045 $800 $800

Consulting Services

Environmental Studies

Consulting Services $114,900 $133,315 $181,000 $106,000

Waste Water Service
Contract

$508,000 $415,805 $618,000 $636,540

Preventative &
Corrective

$42,800 $10,057 $42,800 $42,800

P&C Large
Replacement

$40,000 $4,996 $40,000 $40,000

Legal $62,000 $22,060 $62,000 $62,000

Audit Services $12,800 $16,300 $16,500

Contract Mailing $15,000 $10,458 $15,000 $15,000

Operations &
Maintenance

Travel $3,200 $3,602 $3,200 $3,200

Training $2,800 $1,047 $2,800 $2,800

Subscriptions $1,060 $1,060 $1,060

Memberships $7,200 $5,751 $7,200 $7,200

TODB Sponsored
Events

$2,400 $2,400 $2,400

PR, Advertising &
Elections

$10,000 $7,313 $23,000 $20,000

Telecommunications $12,280 $7,664 $12,280 $12,280

Materials $3,280 $9,691 $6,580 $6,580

Automotive Fuel,
Supplies & Repairs

$12,400 $5,394 $12,400 $12,400

Repairs & Maintenance $402,720 $279,408 $390,600 $385,600

Water Meter &
Registers

$25,000 $244,834 $40,000 $25,000

Office Supplies $5,400 $5,149 $5,400 $5,400

Rent & Facility Expense $7,800 $6,543 $19,800 $21,800

Insurance $31,388 $481 $34,000 $37,400

Permits & Fees $18,000 $13,854 $16,000 $16,000

Utilities $320,000 $293,749 $320,000 $320,000

Chemicals $20,000 $13,093 $20,000 $20,000

Freight $1,120 $13 $1,120 $1,120

Other $107,600 $103,989 $109,600 $109,600

Inter-Governmental
Charges

Inter-Governmental $15,840 $10,290 $15,840 $15,840

Water Fund Total $2,213,405 $1,896,765 $2,450,461 $2,391,770

Page 47
Agenda Item G-1



Wastewater Division FY 15/16 Budget FY 15/16 Actuals as of
April 2016

FY 16/17 Budget FY 17/18 Budget

Salary & Wages

Salary & Wages $216,000 $249,710 $342,061 $355,744

Employer Taxes

Overtime $3,000 $3,000 $3,000

Group Insurance $23,546 $80,281 $69,000 $69,000

Worker’s Comp $30,000 $6,263 $30,000 $30,000

457 B Plan $18,540 $14,086 $18,540 $18,540

Reimbursement of
Wages

Temp Employees $15,000 $20,106 $5,000 $5,000

Board of Directors

Compensation $24,840 $12,696 $24,840 $24,840

Travel $3,600 $3,927 $3,600 $3,600

Trainings, Meetings $1,200 $392 $1,200 $1,200

Consulting Services

Environmental Studies

Consulting Services $185,100 $137,402 $222,000 $147,000

Waste Water Service
Contract

$762,000 $623,707 $927,000 $954,810

Preventative &
Corrective

$64,200 $57,408 $64,200 $64,200

P&C Large
Replacement

$85,000 $111,113 $60,000 $60,000

Legal $93,000 $33,014 $93,000 $93,000

Audit Services $19,200 $20,000 $20,000

Contract Mailing

Operations &
Maintenance

Travel $4,800 $6,124 $4,800 $4,800

Training $4,200 $1,067 $4,200 $4,200

Subscriptions $1,590 $1,590 $1,590

Memberships $10,800 $5,468 $10,800 $1,800

TODB Sponsored
Events

$3,600 $3,600 $3,600

PR, Advertising &
Elections

$10,200 $9,694 $17,200 $13,800

Telecommunications $19,700 $17,890 $19,700 $19,700

Materials $5,820 $3,449 $5,820 $5,820

Automotive Fuel,
Supplies & Repairs

$17,600 $28,400 $17,600 $17,000

Repairs & Maintenance $285,880 $70,551 $277,600 $302,600

Office Supplies $8,100 $6,229 $8,100 $7,500

Rent & Facility Expense $11,700 $26,160 $35,700 $35,700

Insurance $47,082 $1,727 $47,100 $51,810

Permits & Fees $49,000 $36,020 $61,000 $61,000

Utilities $484,000 $308,415 $484,000 $484,000

Chemicals $20,000 $7,521 $20,000 $20,000

Freight $1,480 $20 $1,480 $1,480

Other $754,400 $748,968 $755,100 $765,100

Inter-Governmental
Charges

Inter-Governmental $27,860 $13,363 $33,860 $33,860

Wastewater Fund
Total

$3,312,038 $2,641,171 $3,692,691 $3,685,294

Page 48
Agenda Item G-1



Town of Discovery Bay Community Services District
Contra Costa County, California
Capital Improvement Program Budget

Capital Improvement FY 15/16 Budget FY 15/16 Actuals as of
April 2016

FY 16/17 Budget FY 17/18 Budget

Wastewater Capital
Improvements &
Structures
Replacement

$9,742,740 $3,765,445 $7,678,740 $608,000

Water Capital
Improvements &
Structures &
Replacement

$258,000 $32,172 $3,270,000 $250,000

Vehicle Capital $30,000

Equipment Capital $15,000 $9,292

Building &
Improvements

$350,000 $216,975

Infrastructure
Replacement

$525,000 $525,000 $709,000 $1,062,000

Total Capital
Improvements

$10,890,740 $4,548,884 $11,687,740 $1,920,000

Page 49
Agenda Item G-1



Town of Discovery Bay Community Services District
Contra Costa County, California
Capital Improvement Program Budget

Proposed FY 2016-2021 Capital Improvement Projects

Project
#

Project Name FY 16/17
Budget

FY 17/18
Budget

FY 18/19
Budget

FY 19/20
Budget

FY 20/21
Budget

5 year Total

5
Secondary Effluent Pump
Station Modifications $ 262,599.00 $ 262,599.00

7 Effluent Filtration $ 5,248,141.00 $ 5,248,141.00

10 Upgrade UV Disinfection $ 1,440,000.00 $ 1,440,000.00

12
Add Pump to Export Pump
Station $ 120,000.00 $ 120,000.00

CMB
5,7,10,12 FILTER PROJECT $ 7,070,740.00 $ 7,070,740.00

15
Annual Lift Station
Improvements $ 330,000.00 $ 350,000.00 $ 350,000.00 $ 350,000.00 $ 350,000.00 $ 1,730,000.00

16 Annual SCADA Improvements $ 50,000.00 $ 20,000.00 $ 20,000.00 $ 20,000.00 $ 20,000.00 $ 130,000.00

20 Vehicle Purchases $ 30,000.00 $ 30,000.00

40 Annual Rehab Manholes $ 18,000.00 $ 18,000.00 $ 18,000.00 $ 20,000.00 $ 74,000.00

41 Annual Raise Manholes $ 10,000.00 $ 10,000.00 $ 10,000.00 $ 10,000.00 $ 40,000.00

52 Well 8 $ 198,000.00 $ 1,936,000.00 $ 2,134,000.00

54
Treatment Filter Unit at Willow
Lk WTP, media etc. $ -

55
New Backwash Tank at Willow
Lk WTP piping mod & fd $ -

56
New Recycle Pumps at willow
Lk WTP 3 pumps, pip... $ -

57
Recycle Pump Upgrade-
Newport $ -

60
Replace 8-in mainline w/new
16in C905- willow lk $ -

61
New Water Storage Tank-
Newport WTP $ -

71 Upgrade Ox Ditch 1 $ -

73 Vehicle Storage Facility $ -

75 District Offices $ -

83 Valve Replacement Project $ -

85
Sandblast & Epoxy Clarifier #1
WWTP#1 $ -

87 Denitrifying Project $ 450,000.00 $ 7,600,000.00 $ 8,050,000.00

101
Plant 1 Headwork cleaning,
repairs & coating $ -

104
Street coating of plant 1 and
portion of Channel Rd $ -

105
Storm Drain repairs at Newport
WTP $ -

108 Water SCADA Improvements $ 250,000.00 $ 250,000.00 $ 500,000.00

109 Replace Lagoon Dredge $ 110,000.00 $ 110,000.00

110 Plant 1 Upgrades $ -

111
Willow Lake WTP Stabilization-
soils $ 20,000.00 $ 20,000.00

112 Clarifier Rehabilitation $ 100,000.00 $ 100,000.00 $ 200,000.00

113
CCTV Van- televise the sewer
lines $ 250,000.00 $ 250,000.00

114 Step Screen - Headworks $ 200,000.00 $ 200,000.00

115 Water Meter Project $ 3,000,000.00 $ 3,000,000.00

116 Generator for Plant 1 $ 200,000.00 $ 200,000.00

Total $ 11,687,740 $ 1,920,000 $ 2,055,000 $ 3,718,000 $ 12,987,000 $ 32,367,740

Page 50
Agenda Item G-1



Town of Discovery Bay Community Services District
Contra Costa County, California
Operating & Capital Reserves
Lighting & Landscape Districts 8 & 9

Reserves FY 15/16 Budget FY 15/16 Actuals FY 16/17 Budget FY 17/18 Budget

Zone 8 $399,138 $399,138* $338,717* $270,160*

Zone 9 $188,304 $188,304 $189,270* $188,855*

Reserves Draw

Down

*($59,455) *($68,920)

Total L&L Reserves $587,442 $587,442 $527,987 $459,015

Page 51
Agenda Item G-1



Town of Discovery Bay Community Services District
Contra Costa County, California
Lighting and Landscape

L&L 8 Revenue FY 14/15 Budget FY 14/15 Actuals as of
March 2015

FY 15/16 Budget FY 16/17 Budget

Property Tax $478,000 $287,982 $478,000 $478,000

Grant $65,000

Landscape Related
Reimbursable

$6,000 $6,000 $6,000

Reimbursements $50,000 $790

Payroll Reimbursable $8,206 $8,207 $8,207

Total Revenue $607,206 $288,772 $492,007 $492,207

L&L 8 Expenditures FY 14/15 Budget FY 14/15 Actuals as of
March 2015

FY 15/16 Budget FY 16/17 Budget

Salary & Wages

Salary & Wages $89,259 $62,997 $94,259 $98,030

Employer Taxes $9,917 $6,000 $9,917 $9,917

Reimbursement of
Wages

Reimbursement of ER
Taxes

$1,324

Temp Employees

Consulting

Consulting Services

Legal $1,000 $839 $1,000 $1,000

Audit $2,220 $2,220 $2,200

Operations &
Maintenance

Travel $1,000 $230 $1,000 $1,000

Training $1,500 $489 $1,500 $1,500

Subscriptions $200 $200 $200

Memberships $525 $339 $525 $525

PR, Advertising &
Elections

$50 $174 $50 $50

Telecommunications $3,325 $2,153 $3,325 $3,325

Materials $2,000 $2,213 $2,000 $2,000

Automotive Fuel,
Supplies & Repairs

$5,000 $3,645 $5,000 $5,000

Repairs &
Maintenance

$4,950 $4,334 $4,950 $4,950

Office Supplies $2,450 $788 $2,450 $2,450

Rent & Facility Exp $55,000 $37,542 $70,000 $55,000

Insurance $1,700 $1,700 $1,700

Permits & Fees

Utilities $118,500 $91,875 $118,500 $118,500

Chemicals

Freight

Page 52
Agenda Item G-1



Other $4,750 $2,182 $4,750 $4,750

Inter-Governmental
Charges

Inter-Governmental
Charges

$1,650 $8,155 $6,500 $6,500

Total Expenditures $304,996 $225,254 $329,846 $318,597

L&L 8 Capital
Improvement

FY 14/15 Budget FY 14/15 Actuals as of
March 2015

FY 15/16 Budget FY 16/17 Budget

Equipment $5,500 $3,390 $2,500 $2,500

Buildings &
Improvements

Parks $74,767 $12,247 $2,500 $2500

Streetscapes $80,394 $1,932 $2,500 $2,500

Total Revenue $160,661 $17,569 $7,500 $7,500

Page 53
Agenda Item G-1



Town of Discovery Bay Community Services District
Contra Costa County, California
Lighting & Landscape Zone 9 Revenue, Expenditure
and Capital Improvement Budget

L&L 9 Revenue FY 14/15 Budget FY 14/15 Actuals as of
March 2015

FY 15/16 Budget FY 16/17 Budget

Property Tax $114,000 $62,100 $114,000 $114,000

Landscape Related
Reimbursements

Reimbursements $4,000 $719 $4,000 $4,000

Payroll
reimbursements

$5,000 $5,000 $5,000

Total Revenue $123,000 $62,819 $123,000 $123,000

L&L 9 Expenditures FY 14/15 Budget FY 14/15 Actuals as of
March 2015

FY 15/16 Budget FY 16/17 Budget

Salary & Wages

Salary & Wages $33,424 $9,954 $47,308 $47,308

Employer Taxes $3,713 $5,054 $5,054

Temp Employees

Consulting

Consulting Services $4,100 $4,100 $4,100

Legal $1,000 $193 $1,000 $1,000

Audit $2,200 $2,200 $2,220

Operations &
Maintenance

Travel $500 $65 $500 $500

Training $300 $54 $300 $300

Subscriptions $200 $200 $200

Memberships $240 $369 $240 $400

PR, Advertising &
Elections

$60 $127 $60 $60

Telecommunications $2,450 $2,235 $2,450 $2,450

Materials $1,700 $1,015 $1,700 $1,700

Automotive Fuel,
Supplies & Repairs

$3,250 $2,783 $3,250 $3,250

Repairs &
Maintenance

$3,200 $2,778 $3,200 $3,200

Office Supplies $1,550 $408 $1,550 $1,550

Rent & Facility Exp $28,350 $25,527 $15,850 $15,850

Insurance $1,200 $1,200 $1,200

Permits & Fees

Utilities $21,450 $18,746 $21,450 $21,450

Chemicals

Page 54
Agenda Item G-1



Freight

Other $1,000 $1,060 $1,000 $1,000

Inter-Governmental
Charges

Inter-Governmental
Charges

$1,600 $425 $1,600 $1,600

Total Expenditures $111,487 $65,739 $114,212 $116,264

L&L 9 Capital
Improvement

FY 14/15 Budget FY 14/15 Actuals as of
March 2015

FY 15/16 Budget FY 16/17 Budget

Buildings &
Improvements

$4,007

Equipment $500 $137 $500 $500

Parks $6,500 $5,051 $6,500 $6,500

Streetscapes $1,923 $2,000 $2,000

CIP Total $7,000 $11,118 $9,000 $9,000

Page 55
Agenda Item G-1



Town of Discovery Bay Community Services District
Contra Costa County, California
Recreation & Community Center Revenue

Community Center
Revenue

FY 15/167 Budget FY 15/16 Actuals as of
April 2016

FY 16/17 Budget FY 17/18 Budget

Program Fees $25,000 $28,000 $31,000

Events $3,000 $3,000 $3,000

Swim Team $32,000 $32,000 $32,000

Rentals $5000 $35,000 $35,000

Apparel $100 $100 $100

Food $500 $500 $500

Beverage $500 $500 $500

Pool Fee $7,500 $7,500 $7,500

Advertising $4,500 $4,500 $4,500

Total Revenue $78,100 $63,346 $111,100 $114,100

Page 56
Agenda Item G-1



Town of Discovery Bay Community Services District
Contra Costa County, California
Recreation & Community Center Operations &
Maintenance Budget

Community Center
Expenses

FY 15/16 Budget FY 15/16 Actuals as of
April 2016

FY 16/17 Budget FY 17/18 Budget

Salary & Wages

Salary & Wages $178,908 $52,186 $178,908 $186,064

Employer Taxes

Temp Employees

Consulting

Consulting Services

Legal $1,500 $2,149 $1,500 $1,500

Audit $1,000 $1,000 $1,000

Operations &
Maintenance

Travel $700 $700 $700

Training $1,500 $249 $1,500 $1,500

Subscriptions $300 $300 $300

Memberships

Events $2,089

PR, Advertising &
Elections

$9,000 $12,060 $9,000 $9,000

Telecommunications $3,700 $2,810 $3,900 $3,900

Materials

Automotive Fuel,
Supplies & Repairs

$100 $77 $100 $100

Repairs &
Maintenance

$11,900 $13,938 $7,900 $7,900

Office Supplies $4,500 $4,361 $4,500 $4,500

Rent & Facility Exp $9,000 $23,161 $24,000 $24,000

Pool Maintenance $11,417 $6,000 $6,000

Insurance $4,500 $4,500 $4,500

Permits & Fees $2,000 $1,477 $2,000 $2,000

Safety & Equipment $2,136 $1,000 $1,000

Utilities $35,000 $22,715 $38,000 $38,000

Chemicals $3,000 $4,199 $8,500 $8,500

Freight

Other $6,800 $10,855 $6,800 $6,800

Community Center Exp $29,000 $26,348 $28,000 $28,000

Inter-Governmental
Charges

Inter-Governmental
Charges

$200 $200 $200

Total Expenditures $302,608 $192,227 $328,308 $335,464

Page 57
Agenda Item G-1



Town of Discovery Bay Community Services District
Contra Costa County, California
Recreation & Community Center Capital
Improvement Budget

Community Center CIP FY 15/16 Budget FY 15/16 Actuals as of
April 2016

FY 16/17 Budget FY 17/18 Budget

Building &
Improvements

N/A $2,163.79 N/A N/A

Total CIP N/A $2,163.79 N/A N/A

Page 58
Agenda Item G-1



Town of Discovery Bay Community Services District
Contra Costa County, California

Appendix A

 Salary Range Tables

Page 59
Agenda Item G-1



Town of Discovery Bay Community Services District
Contra Costa County, California
Salary Rage Tables

TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY CSD
Salary Range Table

Effective July 1, 2011

Range #
Minimum Pay Rate Maximum Pay Rate

Hourly Bimonthly Monthly Annual Hourly Bimonthly Monthly Annual
101 8.00 693 1,387 16,640 10.00 867 1,733 20,800

102 8.20 711 1,421 17,056 10.25 888 1,777 21,320

103 8.41 728 1,457 17,482 10.51 911 1,821 21,853

104 8.62 747 1,493 17,919 10.77 933 1,867 22,399

105 8.83 765 1,531 18,367 11.04 957 1,913 22,959

106 9.05 784 1,569 18,827 11.31 981 1,961 23,533

107 9.28 804 1,608 19,297 11.60 1,005 2,010 24,122

108 9.51 824 1,648 19,780 11.89 1,030 2,060 24,725

109 9.75 845 1,690 20,274 12.18 1,056 2,112 25,343

110 9.99 866 1,732 20,781 12.49 1,082 2,165 25,976

111 10.24 888 1,775 21,301 12.80 1,109 2,219 26,626

112 10.50 910 1,819 21,833 13.12 1,137 2,274 27,291

113 10.76 932 1,865 22,379 13.45 1,166 2,331 27,974

114 11.03 956 1,912 22,938 13.79 1,195 2,389 28,673

115 11.30 980 1,959 23,512 14.13 1,225 2,449 29,390

116 11.59 1,004 2,008 24,100 14.48 1,255 2,510 30,125

117 11.88 1,029 2,059 24,702 14.85 1,287 2,573 30,878

118 12.17 1,055 2,110 25,320 15.22 1,319 2,637 31,650

119 12.48 1,081 2,163 25,953 15.60 1,352 2,703 32,441

120 12.79 1,108 2,217 26,602 15.99 1,385 2,771 33,252

121 13.11 1,136 2,272 27,267 16.39 1,420 2,840 34,083

122 13.44 1,165 2,329 27,948 16.80 1,456 2,911 34,935

123 13.77 1,194 2,387 28,647 17.22 1,492 2,984 35,809

124 14.12 1,223 2,447 29,363 17.65 1,529 3,059 36,704

125 14.47 1,254 2,508 30,097 18.09 1,568 3,135 37,621

126 14.83 1,285 2,571 30,850 18.54 1,607 3,214 38,562

127 15.20 1,318 2,635 31,621 19.00 1,647 3,294 39,526

128 15.58 1,350 2,701 32,411 19.48 1,688 3,376 40,514

129 15.97 1,384 2,768 33,222 19.96 1,730 3,461 41,527

130 16.37 1,419 2,838 34,052 20.46 1,774 3,547 42,565

131 16.78 1,454 2,909 34,904 20.98 1,818 3,636 43,629

132 17.20 1,491 2,981 35,776 21.50 1,863 3,727 44,720

Page 60
Agenda Item G-1



133 17.63 1,528 3,056 36,671 22.04 1,910 3,820 45,838

134 18.07 1,566 3,132 37,587 22.59 1,958 3,915 46,984

135 18.52 1,605 3,211 38,527 23.15 2,007 4,013 48,159

136 18.99 1,645 3,291 39,490 23.73 2,057 4,114 49,363

137 19.46 1,687 3,373 40,477 24.33 2,108 4,216 50,597

138 19.95 1,729 3,457 41,489 24.93 2,161 4,322 51,862

139 20.45 1,772 3,544 42,527 25.56 2,215 4,430 53,158

140 20.96 1,816 3,632 43,590 26.20 2,270 4,541 54,487

141 21.48 1,862 3,723 44,679 26.85 2,327 4,654 55,849

142 22.02 1,908 3,816 45,796 27.52 2,385 4,770 57,246

143 22.57 1,956 3,912 46,941 28.21 2,445 4,890 58,677

144 23.13 2,005 4,010 48,115 28.92 2,506 5,012 60,144

145 23.71 2,055 4,110 49,318 29.64 2,569 5,137 61,647

146 24.30 2,106 4,213 50,551 30.38 2,633 5,266 63,188

147 24.91 2,159 4,318 51,814 31.14 2,699 5,397 64,768

148 25.53 2,213 4,426 53,110 31.92 2,766 5,532 66,387

149 26.17 2,268 4,536 54,438 32.71 2,835 5,671 68,047

150 26.83 2,325 4,650 55,799 33.53 2,906 5,812 69,748

Management Salary Range Table

Range #
Minimum Pay Rate Maximum Pay Rate

Hourly Bimonthly Monthly Annual Hourly Bimonthly Monthly Annual
501 20.00 1,733 3,467 41,600 27.00 2,340 4,680 56,160

502 20.50 1,777 3,553 42,640 27.68 2,399 4,797 57,564

503 21.01 1,821 3,642 43,706 28.37 2,458 4,917 59,003

504 21.54 1,867 3,733 44,799 29.08 2,520 5,040 60,478

505 22.08 1,913 3,827 45,919 29.80 2,583 5,166 61,990

506 22.63 1,961 3,922 47,067 30.55 2,647 5,295 63,540

507 23.19 2,010 4,020 48,243 31.31 2,714 5,427 65,128

508 23.77 2,060 4,121 49,449 32.09 2,782 5,563 66,757

509 24.37 2,112 4,224 50,686 32.90 2,851 5,702 68,426

510 24.98 2,165 4,329 51,953 33.72 2,922 5,845 70,136

511 25.60 2,219 4,438 53,252 34.56 2,995 5,991 71,890

512 26.24 2,274 4,549 54,583 35.43 3,070 6,141 73,687

513 26.90 2,331 4,662 55,947 36.31 3,147 6,294 75,529

514 27.57 2,389 4,779 57,346 37.22 3,226 6,451 77,417

515 28.26 2,449 4,898 58,780 38.15 3,306 6,613 79,353

516 28.97 2,510 5,021 60,249 39.10 3,389 6,778 81,336

517 29.69 2,573 5,146 61,755 40.08 3,474 6,947 83,370

518 30.43 2,637 5,275 63,299 41.08 3,561 7,121 85,454

519 31.19 2,703 5,407 64,882 42.11 3,650 7,299 87,590

520 31.97 2,771 5,542 66,504 43.16 3,741 7,482 89,780

521 32.77 2,840 5,681 68,166 44.24 3,834 7,669 92,025

522 33.59 2,911 5,823 69,871 45.35 3,930 7,860 94,325

523 34.43 2,984 5,968 71,617 46.48 4,028 8,057 96,683

524 35.29 3,059 6,117 73,408 47.64 4,129 8,258 99,101

Page 61
Agenda Item G-1



525 36.17 3,135 6,270 75,243 48.84 4,232 8,465 101,578

526 37.08 3,214 6,427 77,124 50.06 4,338 8,676 104,118

527 38.01 3,294 6,588 79,052 51.31 4,447 8,893 106,720

528 38.96 3,376 6,752 81,028 52.59 4,558 9,116 109,388

529 39.93 3,461 6,921 83,054 53.91 4,672 9,344 112,123

530 40.93 3,547 7,094 85,131 55.25 4,789 9,577 114,926

531 41.95 3,636 7,272 87,259 56.63 4,908 9,817 117,799

532 43.00 3,727 7,453 89,440 58.05 5,031 10,062 120,744

533 44.08 3,820 7,640 91,676 59.50 5,157 10,314 123,763

534 45.18 3,915 7,831 93,968 60.99 5,286 10,571 126,857

535 46.31 4,013 8,026 96,317 62.51 5,418 10,836 130,028

536 47.46 4,114 8,227 98,725 64.08 5,553 11,107 133,279

537 48.65 4,216 8,433 101,193 65.68 5,692 11,384 136,611

538 49.87 4,322 8,644 103,723 67.32 5,834 11,669 140,026

539 51.11 4,430 8,860 106,316 69.00 5,980 11,961 143,527

540 52.39 4,541 9,081 108,974 70.73 6,130 12,260 147,115

541 53.70 4,654 9,308 111,699 72.50 6,283 12,566 150,793

Page 62
Agenda Item G-1



1;) 
DISCO', 

.- 	16,i, 

0 	 ,›- 
i-- , 	c.,  

FOR L 1 	

__ 
 

Town of Discovery Bay 
"A Community Services District" 

AGENDA REPORT 

Meeting Date 

June 1, 2016 

Prepared By: 	Catherine Kutsur 	' 	-- 
Submitted By: Same 	

.c,... ."----  

Agenda Title: 

Authorize a lease with Delta Seaweed Removal in the amount of $500.00 per month for a portion of vacant property at 
Plant No. 1 to be used as a drying area and transfer point for water weeds removed from the bays in the community 

Recommended Action: 

Authorize the General Manager to sign the attached contract, on behalf of the District, with Matthew and Janet Saale of 
Delta Seaweed Removal for a vacant portion of Plant 1 No. at the northerly end of the property 

Executive Summary: 

On May 27, 2015, the Board authorized a lease with Delta Seaweed Removal for a portion of vacant land at Plant No. 1. 
The leased area was to be used as a drying area and transfer point for water weeds removed from the bays in the 
community. 

The lease terms included a $500.00 monthly rate along with a $1500.00 deposit. 	That lease was terminated by the 
lessee in November of 2015. 

The company is interested in entering into another lease with the same rates. 	The proposed lease with the same 
financial terms is attached. 

Fiscal Impact: 

Amount Requested $ 
Sufficient Budgeted Funds Available?: 	Of no, see attached fiscal analysis) 
ProglFund # 	Category: Pers. 	Optg. 	Cap. 	-or- 	CIP# 	Fund# 

Previous Relevant Board Actions for This Item 

May 201h  and May 27th  2015 

Attachments 

Proposed Lease 

AGENDA ITEM: G-2 



Agenda Item G-2



Agenda Item G-2



Agenda Item G-2



Agenda Item G-2



Agenda Item G-2



Agenda Item G-2



Agenda Item G-2



Agenda Item G-2

Exhibit "A"
Plant No. 1

Cinderella
Rectangle



Agenda Item G-2



Agenda Item G-2



Agenda Item G-2



%SC 
„0 	°I.e'1,,t, 
,'°' 	.(ri,  
= 	 7$ 0 	8 , 	II 
N 	i 	, 	,..., 

est.19 98

ti.F00\  

Town of Discovery Bay 
"A Community Services District" 

AGENDA REPORT 

Meeting Date 

June 1, 2016 

Prepared By: 	Dina Breitstein, Finance Manager 
Submitted By: 	Dina Breitstein, Finance Managgr? 

Agenda Title 

Adoption of Resolution No. 2016-07 establishing a Fire Hydrant Policy for Town of Discovery Bay 

Recommended Action 

Adopt Resolution No. 2016-07 establishing a Fire Hydrant Policy for the Town of Discovery Bay 

Executive Summary 

The Town of Discovery Bay Community Services District Board of Directors (Board) has previously discussed with staff 
the possibility of protecting the Public Water Supply of the Town of Discovery Bay from contamination and theft in 
regards to the 56041- fire hydrants located within the district boundary. 

At the discretion of the District, and in accordance with Ordinance No.7 dated January 17, 2001, hydrants may be used 
for other purposes. To protect the operability of these devices as well as the health and welfare of the public, the District 
maintains them and closely monitors their use. Therefore, hydrants shall only be operated by District personnel, fire 
protection departments or districts, and persons or companies granted a permit to operate hydrants in accordance with 
the regulations of the District. 

Staff has developed the proposed Fire Hydrant Policy which provides a framework and process to guide residents and 
businesses of the community of the rules, restrictions and regulations for obtaining a permit before utilizing the districts 
fire hydrants. 

Fiscal Impact: None 

Amount Requested 
Sufficient Budgeted Funds Available?: (If no, see attached fiscal analysis) 
Prog/Fund # Category: 

Previous Relevant Board Actions for This Item 

None 

Attachments 

Resolution No. 2016-07 
Fire Hydrant Policy 

AGENDA ITEM: G-3 



 

 

1 

 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
OF THE TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY, 

A CALIFORNIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT, 
FIRE HYDRANT POLICY 

 
 
 
 

WHEREAS, the Town of Discovery Bay Community Services District is responsible for protecting the Public 
Water Supply of the District from contamination and theft in regards to the 560+/- fire hydrants located within its 
boundary and; 

 
 WHEREAS, a Fire Hydrant Policy has been established in accordance to Ordinance No.7 dated January 17, 
2001, hydrants may be used for other purposes and; 
 

WHEREAS, hydrants shall only be operated by District personnel, fire protection departments or districts, and 
persons or companies granted a permit to operate hydrants in accordance with the regulations of the District.  

 
NOW, THEREFORE, THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY COMMUNITY 

SERVICES DISTRICT DOES HEREBY RESOLVE AS FOLLOWS: 
 

SECTION 1.  That the Board adopt the Fire Hydrant Policy and that it be incorporated herein and made a part 
of this Resolution. 
 

SECTION 2.  The Board Secretary shall certify the adoption of this Resolution. 
 
PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED THIS 1

st
 DAY OF JUNE 2016. 

 
 
 
      _________________________ 
      William Pease 
      Board President 
 
 
I hereby certify that the foregoing Resolution was duly adopted by the Board of Directors of the Town of Discovery Bay 
Community Services District at a regular meeting, held on June 1, 2016, by the following vote of the Board: 
 
  AYES: 
  NOES: 
  ABSENT: 
  ABSTAIN: 
 
 
 
_________________________________ 
Catherine Kutsuris 
Board Secretary 

TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY 
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

 
RESOLUTION 2016-07 

 

 

 

Agenda Item G-3



  

Town of Discovery Bay CSD  
Fire Hydrant Policy 

June 1, 2016 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Fire Hydrant Policy 
 

Purpose 
 
This policy controls unauthorized usage of the Town of Discovery Bay fire hydrants, to protect the 
distribution system’s integrity, protect the water quality, preserve fire protection, and provide 
temporary water needs to the Town of Discovery Bay’s Customers. 
 
Introduction  
 
Hydrants are part of Public Water Supply of the Town of Discovery Bay water distribution system 
for the purposes of fire protection and water main flushing. At the discretion of the District, and in 
accordance with Ordinance No.7 dated January 17, 2001, hydrants may be used for other 
purposes. To protect the operability of these devices as well as the health and welfare of the 
public, the District maintains them and closely monitors their use. Therefore, hydrants shall only 
be operated by District personnel, fire protection departments or districts, and persons or 
companies granted a permit to operate hydrants in accordance with the regulations of the District.  
 
Permit Application and Rental Process 
 
A permit application shall be submitted to the Town of Discovery Bay for approval.  All permit 
applications will be reviewed and approved by the District’s General Manager or Designee. 
Applications are available at the District office located at 1800 Willow Lake Rd. 

 
Upon approval of the application, the applicant will receive a permit, a town hydrant meter and a 
copy of Hydrant Meter Operating Instructions. It is imperative these instructions are given to the 
permit holder using the hydrant meter and that they are followed explicitly. Improper use of both 
the meter and fire hydrant can cause water quality complications and result in confiscation of the 
hydrant meter, revocation of the permit and the imposition of fines or penalties.  
 

 

Town of Discovery Bay 
 

  

Program Area: 
Water Utility 

  
Date Established: 

June 1, 2016 
  

Policy Name: 
Fire Hydrant Policy 

  
  
Date Amended: 

N/A 

Policy Number: 
025 

  
Resolution: 

2016-07 
 

Agenda Item G-3



  

Town of Discovery Bay CSD  
Fire Hydrant Policy 

June 1, 2016 
 
 

If the rental meter is used in conjunction with a water tank, the water tank requires inspection 
from a qualified District employee to determine if proper air gap protection is being used. 
 
Proper Equipment Use 
 
Proper care of the Town of Discovery Bay’s equipment is required.  All hydrants must be opened 
with a hydrant wrench to prevent damage, and the valve must be fully open. Meter or Hydrant 
damage will be charged to the permit holder. It is a violation when equipment in disrepair causes 
water waste and may result in fines or penalties.  
 
The Permit Holder is responsible for any water consumption through the hydrant meter 
 
All consumption charges must be paid to Town of Discovery Bay on a monthly basis (within 30 days 
of invoice). 
 
Reporting Consumption 
 
Monthly water consumption, including zero consumption, must be reported to The Town of 
Discovery Bay District Office between the 1st and the 5th of the following month.  The Permit 
Holder is responsible for bringing the meter into the District office during this time period to allow 
District staff to obtain the read from the meter.   Verbal reports are not accepted.  Failure to do so 
will result in a penalty fee.   
 
Penalty for failure to report  
 
Failure to report monthly meter readings on time and in sequence will result in a fee per meter 
that is not reported on time, regardless of usage. 
 
Permits are Non-Transferable 
 
Subcontractors hired by permit holders are not authorized to use the permit holder’s meter.  
Subcontractors must acquire a separate permit from the Town of Discovery Bay.   
 
The Town of Discovery Bay may revoke all permits for reasons that include, but are not limited 
to:  
 

1. Failure to remit payment to The Town of Discovery Bay within 90 days of an invoice  
2. Receiving numerous violations within the same year  
3. Any other unauthorized use, misuse, theft or dishonesty involving Town of Discovery Bay 

meters, hydrant wrenches, fire hydrants or hydrant water use  
 
After loss of privileges and denial of future use, unauthorized use may result in criminal and/or civil 
charges. 

Agenda Item G-3



. 	isc 	t, 
3i.':,,,_ 

... 	. 	91' i...., 	1. 	,...1  

.t1998  , es. ‘... 
/F Ik 

Town of Discovery Bay 
"A Community Services District',  

AGENDA REPORT 

Meeting Date 

June 01, 2016 

Prepared By: 	Justin Shobe - Luhdorff & Scalmanini; and Virgil Koehne - Water and Wastewater Ma 	ge 
Submitted By: Catherine Kutsuris , General Manager  
Agenda Title 

Report and proposed actions related to water conservation 

Recommended Action 

Accept report on water conservation regulations, determine whether mandatory water restrictions can be substituted 
with voluntary, and consider establishing a voluntary conservation goal, 15% to 20% and direct staff to return with an 
amendment to Ordinance No. 25 

Executive Summary 

The State has modified the emergency drought regulations to where each agency can replace their conservation 
standard with a locally developed standard based upon specific circumstances. For reference, our standard is currently 
29%. The regulation requires each agency to self-certify a locally developed standard based on the level of available 
water supplies assuming three additional dry years. The new regulation keeps in place the monthly reporting 
requirements and specific prohibitions against certain water uses, such as, no watering of sidewalks and driveways and 
no overwatering landscape to where water is running over sidewalks, and the prohibited activities are enforceable with 
fines. 

The District can self-certify a 0% conservation standard based on adequate regional groundwater supplies during three 
additional dry years. However, in the adopted 2010 Urban Water Management Plan, the District has committed to 
comply with SBX7-7 by the year 2020, which established a goal to reduce per-capita water usage by 20% by 2020 
target, and the District's goal is 210-gallons per-capita per day (gpcd). During the 2014 drought year, when voluntary 
reductions and the State's prohibitions were in place, our gpcd was an average of 210 gpcd, which was a 14% reduction 
from 2013 and complied with our 2020 target. During the 2015 drought year, our gpcd was an average of 156 gpcd, 
which was a 36% reduction from 2013 and far exceeded our 2020 target, but that was with the restricted 2-days of 
watering, etc. 

With the above considerations, staff recommends two actions related to conservation. 1) The District petition and self-
certify to the State for a 0% conservation standard in order to avoid legal obligations for complying with State mandated 
conservation, based on having adequate groundwater basin supply. 2) Establish a voluntary 15% to 20% conservation 
goal looking forward to the District's 2020 water use target. Staff believe this voluntary conservation goal may be 
accomplished by asking homes to alternate water days. For example, homes with an even address would water on even 
calendar days, and those with an odd number address would water on the "odd" calendar days of the month. Again, this 
is proposed to be a voluntary conservation measure. 	With the combination of the state imposed water restrictions and 
the voluntary even/odd watering, staff believes that the community can achieve a 15 to 20 percent goal. The voluntary 
reductions would also provide benefits to the water infrastructure planning and improvements over the next few years. 

It should be noted, that prior to 2013, the District saw much higher water usage than our 2013 base year. Prior to 2010, 
the District gpcd was approximately 265. 	Given the population growth since then, returning to those very high levels of 
water usage would require accelerating the water infrastructure improvements. 

Fiscal Impact: $ 

Amount Requested 
Sufficient Budgeted Funds Available?: 	(If no, see attached fiscal analysis) 
ProglFund # 	. Category: 

Previous Relevant Board Actions for This Item 

Attachments 

AGENDA ITEM: G-4 	j 



Agenda Item N-1



Agenda Item N-1



Agenda Item N-1



Agenda Item N-1



Agenda Item N-1



Agenda Item N-1



Agenda Item N-1



Agenda Item N-1



Agenda Item N-2



Agenda Item N-3



Agenda Item N-3



Agenda Item N-3



Agenda Item N-3



Agenda Item N-3



Agenda Item N-3



Agenda Item N-3



Agenda Item N-3



Agenda Item N-3



Agenda Item N-3



Agenda Item N-3



Agenda Item N-3



Agenda Item N-3



Agenda Item N-3



Agenda Item N-3



Agenda Item N-3



Agenda Item N-3



Agenda Item N-3



Agenda Item N-3



Agenda Item N-3



Agenda Item N-3



Agenda Item N-3



Agenda Item N-3



Agenda Item N-3



Agenda Item N-3



Agenda Item N-3



Agenda Item N-3



Agenda Item N-3



Agenda Item N-3



Agenda Item N-3



Agenda Item N-3



Agenda Item N-3



Agenda Item N-3



Agenda Item N-3



Agenda Item N-3



Agenda Item N-3



Agenda Item N-3



Agenda Item N-3



Agenda Item N-3



Agenda Item N-3



Agenda Item N-3



Agenda Item N-3



Agenda Item N-3



Agenda Item N-3



Agenda Item N-3



Agenda Item N-3



Agenda Item N-3



Agenda Item N-3



Agenda Item N-3



Agenda Item N-3



Agenda Item N-3



Agenda Item N-3



Agenda Item N-3



Agenda Item N-3



Agenda Item N-3



Agenda Item N-3



Agenda Item N-3



Agenda Item N-3



Agenda Item N-3



Agenda Item N-3



Agenda Item N-3



Agenda Item N-3


	06-01-16 Agenda Meeting Cover Sheet.pdf
	06-01-16 Agenda.pdf
	C-No written materials for these Agenda Items.pdf
	E-1 DRAFT Minutes 05-18-16.pdf
	E-2-1 Agenda Report Approve Register of District Invoices (3).pdf
	E-2-2 Copy of RFA Town Water Wastewater (3).pdf
	E-2-3 Copy of RFA LL #8 (3).pdf
	E-2-4 Copy of RFA LL #9 (3).pdf
	G-1-1 Agenda Report Annual Budget Presentation - FY2016 - FY2018 Operating Capital and Revenue Budgets 06-01-2016.pdf
	G-1-2 Proposed FY 2016-2018 Revenue, Operating & Capital Budget.pdf
	A Cover Page Proposed.pdf
	B Title Page.pdf
	C Table of Contents v2.pdf
	D-1 2016-18 Transmittal Letter v2 rh.pdf
	E TODB Organization.pdf
	E-1 At A Glance.pdf
	E-3 Authorized Positions.pdf
	E-3.1 Authorized Positions current only +1.pdf
	E-4 Salary and Wages.pdf
	E-5 Current Org Chart.pdf
	E-6 Future Org Chart.pdf
	G Budget Summaries.pdf
	G-1 Revenues.pdf
	G-3 Revenue W-WW Graphs.pdf
	G-4 Reserves.pdf
	H Operations & Maintenance.pdf
	H-2 Operations & Maintenance GRAPH.pdf
	I Capital W-WW.pdf
	I-2 Capital W-WW Graphs.pdf
	J Zone 8&9 Reserves.pdf
	K Parks & Landscaping 8&9 w-graphs.pdf
	L Community Center.pdf
	N All in One Place.pdf
	N-1 Revenues.pdf
	N-2 Reserves.pdf
	N-3 Operations & Maintenance.pdf
	N-4 Capital W-WW.pdf
	N-5 Parks & Landscaping 8&9.pdf
	N-5 Zone 8&9 Reserves.pdf
	N-6 Parks & Landscaping 8&9 w-graphs.pdf
	N-7Community Center.pdf
	X Appendix A.pdf
	X-1 Salary Range Table.pdf
	Y-2 End.pdf

	G-2-1 Agenda Report Delta Seaweed Lease.pdf
	G-2-2 Delta Seaweed Lease.pdf
	G-3-1 Agenda Report for Fire Hydrant Policy (3).pdf
	G-3-2 Resolution for Fire Hydrant Policy.pdf
	G-3-3 Revised Hydrant Policy Final legal changes v4.pdf
	G-4-1 Agenda Report June 1 - Water Conservation Regualations CK.pdf
	N-1 R - DB Tennis - Pickleball 2016 Committee - 04-20-2016.pdf
	N-2 R - Notice of Public Hearing - Land Use Permit - Take-out food for DB Shopping Center.pdf
	N-3 R - Staff report LP16-2001 DB Shopping Center 06-06-2016 Zoning Administrator meeting 05-26-2016-1.pdf

